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March 153, 2019

Mr. FLORIDO S. SANTOS &
Chairperson of the Board of Directors

Baliwag Water District \O
Baliwag, Bulacan Q
Dear Chairperson Santos: &

We are pleased to transmit the Financial Audit Re %xe audit of the Baliwag
Water District, Baliwag, Bulacan for the Calendar Y. in compliance with Section
43 of the Government Auditing Code of the Philipp D No. 1445). The audit was
conducted in accordance with International S ds of*Supreme Audit Institutions and
we believe that it provided a reasonable basis sults of our audit.

The audit was conducted to (a) ingthe degree of reliance that may be placed
on Management’s assertions on tHe ‘financial statements, (b) recommend agency

improvement opportunities; and (Vgte ine the extent of implementation of prior

year’s audit recommendations.

We rendered an u ified opinion on the fairmess of presentation of the
financial statements.

The audit leists of Part I - Audited Financial Statements, Part I - Audit
Observations dnd Recommendations and Part IIT - Status of Implementation of Prior
Year’s Uni ented Audit Recommendations.

"Naudit observations and recommendations were discussed with concerned
offici the District in the exit conference held on February 18, 2019. Management’s
c s were incorporated in the report, where appropriate.

@ We request that a status report, thru accomplishing the attached Agency Action

lan and Status of Implementation (AAPSI) form, on the actions taken on the audit
recommendations be submitted within 60 days from receipt of this report, pursuant to
Section 93 of the General Provisions of the General Appropriations Act for FY 2018.



We appreciate the invaluable support and cooperation extended by the officials
and staff of the District during the audit engagement.

Very truly yours,

LYN/%%AN 0
Regional DireC

%,




BALIWAG WATER DISTRICT
Baliwag, Bulacan

AGENCY ACTION PLAN and
STATUS of IMPLEMENTATION
Audit Observations and Recommendations
For the Calendar Year 2018

As of
Agency Action Plan Reason fc
Target Partial/Delay/ ion
Implementation N, /
Audit Audit Action Person/ Date Status of Tmpl, tati Action to
Ref. | Observati R dati Plan Dept. Responsible From To  |Impl ti if applicable J§ be Taken

&

Agency sign-off: @Q

(d) Partially Implemented; or (e¢) De

$
V\
v

Name and Position of Agency Offic & Date
Note: Status of implementation ma)i eitbsr ; (a) Fully Implemented; (b) Ongoing; (c) Not implemented;
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March 15, 2019 —

General Manager
Baliwag Water District
Baliwag, Bulacan &

Dear Manager Baylosis: %
We are pleased to transmit the Financial Audit Repe audit of the Baliwag
Water District, Baliwag, Bulacan for the Calendar Year@ ompliance with Section

43 of the Government Auditing Code of the Philippines (P No. 1445). The audit was
Qof
t

Mr. ARTEMIO F. BAYLOSIS < &

conducted in accordance with International Standdrds of Supreme Audit Institutions and
we believe that it provided a reasonable basis esults of our audit.

The audit was conducted to (a) a in'te degree of reliance that may be placed
on management’s assertions on the finangial statements, (b) recommend agency

improvement opportunities; $ ine the extent of implementation of prior

year’s audit recommendations.

We rendered an unmodified opinion on the fairness of presentation of the

fmancial statements.

The audit re sists of Part I - Audited Financial Statements, Part II — Audit
Observations and ‘Reeéommendations and Part III - Status of Implementation of Prior
Year’s Unimpl Audit Recommendations.

%}.ﬁt observations and recommendations were discussed with concerned

offici ¢ District in the exit conference held on February 18, 2019. Management’s
ere incorporated in the report, where appropriate.
We request that a status report, thru accomplishing the attached Agency Action

Plan and Status of Implementation (AAPSI) form, on the actions taken on the audit
recommendations be submitted within 60 days from receipt of this report, pursuant to
Section 93 of the General Provisions of the General Appropriations Act for FY 2018.




We appreciate the invaluable support and cooperation extended by the officials
and staff of the District during the audit engagement.

Very truly yours,

TN

Regional




BALIWAG WATER DISTRICT
Baliwag, Bulacan

AGENCY ACTION PLAN and
STATUS of IMPLEMENTATION
Audit Observations and Recommendations

For the

Calendar Year 2018

As of

Agency Action Plan

Ofservations | Recommendations Plan Dept. Responsible From To

Target
Implementation
Person/ Date

sign-off:

and Position of Agency Ofﬁcer

Stztus of implementation may ei
Pamizlly Implemented; or (¢) D

§

/\‘o

Date

ully Implemented; (b) Ongoing; (c) Not implemented;
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March 13, 2019

LYNN S.F. SICANGCO

&
: l_)llector
e 0ON3 OﬂiCCNOHI @

.an Fernando, Pampanga
ector Sicangco:

We are pleased to submit herewith the Financial Audit\Report on the audit of the
me Water District, Baliwag, Bulacan for the Calenda: 12018 in compliance with
43 of the Government Auditing Code of the Philippine$ (PD No. 1445).

The audit was conducted to (a) ascertai ee of reliance that may be placed
sement’s assertions on the fin statements; (b) recommend agency
=nt opportunities; and (c) de e extent of implementation of prior

#udit recommendations.

- The atiached report consi rt I - Audited Financial Statements, Part II -
8¢ Observations and Reco ons and Part IIT - Status of Implementation of
r Year's Unimplemen@dit ecommendations.

We conduc in accordance with International Standards of Supreme
¢ Iastitutions agd lieve that it provided a reasonable basis for the audit results.
e seadered odified opinion on the fairness of presentation of the financial

ackpdwledge the invaluable support and cooperation extended by the officials
Vate District.

)
' Very truly yours,

%%“b/
CARMEIITA R. AINAREZ

Supervising Auditor




Republic of the Philippines
COMMISSION ON AUDIT
Regional Office No. ITI
City of San Fernando, Pampanga

Tel No. (045) 455-4274 + Telefax No. (045) 455-4273 + Website: www.coa.gov.ph

March 06, 2019 &
{ELITA R. ALVAREZ \O

. wang Auditor
% - Water Districts Audit Group &

We are pleased to submit herewith the Financi eport on the audit of the
z Water District, Baliwag, Bulacan for the CalendanY.€ar 2018 in compliance with
43 of the Government Auditing Code of ilippines (PD No. 1445).

The audit was conducted to (a) asce gree of reliance that may be placed
gement’s assertions on the statements; (b) recommend agency
pewement opportunities; and (c) determine the extent of implementation of prior
* s+ smmplemented audit recommendgtiens.
The attached report f Part I - Audited Financial Statements, Part 11 —
e Observations and Reco dations and Part III - Status of Implementation of
- Year's Unimplenfented Audit Recommendations. The audit observations and
=ndations were discussed with the officials concerned in the exit conference held
18,201

We our audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme
1 w d we believe that it provided a reasonable basis for the audit results.

s

knowledge the invaluable support and cooperation extended by the officials

B\ the District,

)
Very truly yours, |

MAURA D. CASTILLO
Audit Team Leader
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Imtroduction

s Destnict was created pursuant to Presidential Decree No. 198, otherwise known as the

Water Utilities Act of 19737, as amended by PD Nos. 768 and 1479, and by wirtue
Lacal Sangguniang Bayan Resolution No. 011 series of 1988. On July 6, &he
momal Certificate of Conformance (CCC) No. 407 was issued by 1 ter
= Adminmistration (LWUA) to formalize its establishment. This €CC Jis the
son of LWUA to a newly-formed water district to operate tandard

SO

» Water District, et al. vs. CSC et al.), water districts eclared government
amd or controlled corporation with original charter\ml such they are placed
junsdiction of the Civil Service Commission ommission on Audit.

1992 by virtue of the Supreme Court En Banc decisim%1 95237-38 (Davao

Jecember 31, 2018, the District has 23 p g stations which serve 27 barangays
1 821 total active service connections. ict is categorized as Category “A”
@snict pursuant to the Local Water DiStriet ual on Re-categorization in March

o3

: Destrict was formed for the pu; acquiring, installing, improving, maintaining
{apeszting water supply a$ tion system for the residents of Baliwag, Bulacan.

e Drs nct’s Board of Direc

Na@ Position/Designation Sector
Mr Flond S Chairman Business
%oil

composed of the following:

As ta C. Cruz Vice-Chairman Civic
Ms 1 Salao Secretary Women
1a Lourdes C. Sablan Member Professional
| :ﬁxnrado E. Evangelista Member Education

st has 141 personnel and headed by General Manager Artemio F. Baylosis.

Fimancial Highlights

parative analysis of the District’s Financial Position and Results of Operation for
1% and 2017 are shown on the next page.



2018 2017

Financial Position
Assets P410,042,863.21 P418,440,864.43
Liabilities 194,734,093.66 214,643,852.47
Equity 215,308,769.55 203,797,011.96

Resulfs of Operation
Income 213,561,683.39 200,292,467.77
Expenses 199,135,506.50 187,691,908.33 &
Net Income 14,426,176.89 12,600,559.4

Scope of Audit Q

Zucted an audit of the financial transactions and operations of t Baliwag Water
== for the vear ended December 31, 2018 on a sampling ba g ccordance with the

sonal Standards of Supreme Aud1t Institutions and Government Sector
=ndum dated August 24, 2018 prescribing for t Audit Instructions for
fuct of CY 2018 Audit of Water Districts and for r matters We believe that
evidence we have obtained is sufficient t vide a bas1s for our audit opinion.
& =it was conducted to (a) ascertain the of reliance that may be placed on
sement’s  assertions on  the ﬁnanc ents; (b) recommend agency

=ment opportunities; and (c) det extent of implementation of prior
2udit recommendations.

Independent Auditor’ @

& “wditor rendered a@odlf ied opinion on the fairness of presentation of the

=al stztements of th@ District for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Summa igniﬁcant Audit Observations and Recommendations

2ol Aaudxt observations noted during the audit and the corresponding
="Matidns are the following:

2 collectability of inactive accounts totaling P4,295,620.74 and receivables

Municipality of Baliwag amounting to P6,142,590.57 was remote thus placing
'-nlred receivables to an alarming level contrary to Section 64 of the Government
g2 and Auditing Manual, Volume L. (Observation No. 1)

sommended that the General Manager instruct the Division Manager — Finance and
=rcial to () continuously send confirmation/demand letters to the concessionaires;
itor the status of trade accounts and improve collection strategies on delinquent




= which may include appropriate legal action, if necessary; (c) determine the
v of collecting the inactive accounts receivables which are more than ten years
=5t authority from the Commission on Audit for the write-off of dormant accounts,
measures to collect have been futile and which can no longer be supported by the
=2 documents pursvant to COA Circular No. 2016-005 dated December 19, 2016;
« make a full representation with the incumbent Municipal Mayor regarding the
® grocesses on the offsetting of the value of the properties given totaling

= 82500 as in lieu share to the District for the unpaid water bill; otherwise, exert
&fForts to collect the unpaid active accounts totaling P6,142,590.57.

- The District granted cash advances in excess of the actual need by P626,35 &w
*%% and the accountable officers incurred delays in the liquidation theregf ranging
W0 1o 93 days in violation of COA Circular No. 97-002 dated Febru 97.
ion No. 2)

smended that the General Manager (a) closely monitor th@t , utilization
sdation of cash advances; and (b) require the Departme anager - Finance to
& that (1) all cash advances made by officials and emplo % commensurate to

! need and that they should be reported or immediz ifffidated as soon as the
for which it was granted has been served; (ii) Jitional cash advances be

=2 20 any official or employee unless the previous casiadvance given to him is first
@r 2 proper accounting thereof is made; and@ier no circumstances shall cash

s=s remain unliquidated at the end of the ygér.

The procurements of goods and & ounting to P4,736,472.24 were not
£ \n the Philippine Governmernt Electronte,Procurenient Systemi (PhilGEPS) and not
=2 with complete necessary do tary requirements contrary to the Revised
=nting Rules and Regulatigns ) of Republic Act (RA) No. 9184 and COA
No. 2012-001 dated J 12, respectively. (Observation No. 3) |

al Manager through the Procurement Head and Bids and
st all Request for Quotations (RFQs) with Approved
Cs) of more than £50,000.00 in the PhilGEPS’ website for a
days in compliance with the RIRR of RA No. 9184. Likewise,
the General Manager see to it that all necessary documents are
m ursement Vouchers and monitor closely the compliance with the
%nts of'the procurement rules and regulations to prevent the recurrence of similar
$~ W e future.
» =N expense accounts aggregating to P49,374,000.03 exceeded their approved
, orporate Operating Budget of P36,461,977.83 contrary to the provisions of
g 4(1) and 4(8) of PD No. 1445. (Observation No. 5)

=ommended that Management (a) take into consideration the availability of budget
mncurring expenditures in conformity with Sections 4(1) and 4(8) of PD No. 1445;
smplement cost-saving measures and stricter budgetary controls to keep expenses




within the approved limit; (c) formulate a more realistic budget, taking into consideration
the projected earnings and the needed programs and projects to improve its operations;
and (d) prepare a supplemental budget or augment funds/realign savings in case of
budget overruns in accordance with Section 3.3 of Department of Budget and
Management (DBM) Corporate Cireular (CC) No. 20 dated April 27, 2005.

F. Summary of Audit Suspensions, Disallowances and Charges

disallowances issued for CY 2017 transactions totaled P3,150,639.50 or
P22,647,903.97 as of December 31, 2018. There were disallowableNdisbursements
amounting to P2,97% ,860.90 in the audit of transactions for CY 20

M

G. Status of Implementation of Prior Yea sﬁmplemented Audit
Recommendations

Of the 26 audit recommendations embodied in the @ 7 Financial Audit Report, eight
>

were fully implemented, eight were partially iaem and ten were not implemented.
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Republic of the Philippines
COMMISSION ON AUDIT
Commonwealth Avenue, Quezon, City

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Dirrectors &
Baliwag Water District <

Baliwag, Bulacan

Unmodified Opinion & 2

We have audited the financial statements of the Baliwag W, @rict, which comprise
the Statement of Financial Position as at December % and the Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Eq

ment of Cash Flows for
the year then ended, and notes to financial statements, in ng a summary of significant
accounting policies.

respects, the financial position of Bali istrict as at December 31, 2018, and
its financial performance and its cash flowSyfor the year then ended in accordance with

Philippine Financial Reporting Sta; FRS).

Basis for Unmodified Opinio$

ccordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
nsibilities under those standards are further described in
/ities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
ependent of the District in accordance with the Code of Ethics for
s together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit

of financi ments, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
acco;% these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is S§IC t #hd appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

%

In our opinion, the accompanying ﬁnan;' aterments present fairly, in all material

We conducted our audi
Institutions (ISSAIs).
the Auditor’s Res,
report. We are i

Government Audth

ibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial
ments

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with PFRS, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.




Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the District’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to

issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I s will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arige from fraud

or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggre they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users % e basis of

these financial statements. &
COMMISSION ON AUDIT 6
By: :\

%‘“"z/ Q
CARMELITA R. AREZ &

Supervising Auditor

February 18,2019




Baliwag Water District

Tomacruz St., Poblacion, Baliwag, Bulacan 3006

Tel. Nos. : (044) 766-2618 / (044) 798-0370 / (044) 798-0372
Fax No. : (044) 766-3737

www.baliwagwd.com

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR F INAKAL

STATEMENTS
Qaﬁon of

The Management of Baliwag Water District is responsible for -
the financial statements as at December 31, 2018, including the afditional’ components
attached thereto in accordance with prescribed financial reportifig ffamework indicated

therein. The responsibility includes designing and implementjag infernal controls relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statem t are free from material
misstatement whether due to fraud or error, selecting and 3pplyi appropriate accounting

policies and making accounting estimates that are ree in the circumstances.

The Board of Directors reviews and appro he financial statements before such
statements are issued to regulators, creditors users.

District in accordance with the Interrfational Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions and

has expressed its opinion on the fa
its report to the Board of Directots.

FL N i:: 0S ARTEMIjl—?:}AYLOSIS
Chati e Board General Manager
Ma% 019 March 05, 2019

tMA T

The Commission on Audit has auditg t ancial statements of the Baliwag Water
0

presentation upon completion of such audit, in

SA F. RAMOS ANALIEA V.BULAON
inistration and Finance Grou Manage‘r, General Accounting

,2019 : March 05, 2019

=N

| A |50 9001: 2015 Certified
{ rovenanians b Cert. Reg. No. 01 100 1432628




BALIWAG WATER DISTRICT
Baliwag, Bulacan
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at December 31, 2018
(With Comparative Figures for CY 2017)

Note 2018 2017
ASSETS
Cuarrent Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 P 8,467,177.53 P 6,644,426.03
Receivables, Net 5 18,102,533.56 2 96
Inventories 6 7,276,126.43 &889. 15
Other Assets 7 3,494,688.65 6,197.29
Total Current Assets 37,340,526. ,668,016.43
Non-Current Assets %
Investment in Time Deposits - Local % 707,602.27
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net 8 01240.28 383,065,245.73
Total Non-Current Assets ,337.04 383,772,848.00
TOTAL ASSETS 410,042,863.21 P418,440,864.43
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities P 23,511,581.99 P 6,441,358.82
Inter-Agency Payables 10 2,739,297.83 8,975,620.04
Total Current Liabilities 26,250,879.82 15,416,978.86
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities O 9 124,256,377.52 170,104,772.25
Inter-Agency Payabl 10 3,420,845.00 3,420,845.00
Trust Liabilities v 11 4,840,012.37 4,304,666.87
Other Deferre S 960,308.55 875,629.29
Leave Be able 15,612,050.69 13,094,535.47
Other Payab 19,393,619.71 7,426,424.73
TotalNonCurrent Liabilities 168,483,213.84 199,226,873.61
TOT ITIES 194,734,093.66 214,643,852.47
tontributed Capital 20,883,551.52 20,883,551.52
Retained Earnings 194,425.218.03 182,913,460.44
TOTAL EQUITY 215,308,769.55 203,797,011.96
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY P410,042,863.21 P418,440,864.43

The notes on pages 8 to 29 form part of these statements.




BALIWAG WATER DISTRICT
Baliwag, Bulacan
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Year Ended December 3 1, 2018
(With Comparative Figures Jor CY 2017)

Note 2018 2017
INCOME
Business Income 12 P212,627,193.57 P199,4@6
Other Gains 85,811.84 N62.51
Other Non - Operating Income 13 848,677.98 686:592.00
TOTAL INCOME 213,561,683.39 0,292,467.77

EXPENSES
Personnel Services 14 7 1,625,& 62,603,984.87

Expenses 15 88 39 84,166,227.97
Financial Expenses 16 8@5.5 7 10,269,715.31
Non-Cash Expenses 17 9,798,433.59 30,651,980.18
TOTAL EXPENSES N %,35,506.50 187,691,908.33
NET INCOME 4,426,176.89 P 12,600,559.44

The notes on pages 8 to 29 Jorm part of these statements.




BALIWAG WATER DISTRICT
Baliwag, Bulacan
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

CONTRIBUTED RETAINED TOTAL
CAPITAL EARNINGS
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2017 $20,883,551.52  P182,913,460.44  $203,797011.
Add(Deduct):
Net Income for the year 0.00 14,426,176.89
0.00 (2,914,419.30)

Prior Year's Adjustments

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 $20,883,551.52

$194,425,218.03

The notes on pages 8 to 29 form part of these statements.




m

BALIWAG WATER DISTRICT
Baliwag, Bulacan
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
(With Comparative Figures for CY 2017)

Note 2018 2017
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows
Collection of Accounts Receivable P197,016,105.10 P183,694,980.22
Collection of Service Fees and Charges 11,105,256.00 29900
Collection of Other Receivables 4,261,686.28 % 46.37
Proceeds from Sale of Materials 417,677.00 ,980.00
Refund of Cash Advances 522,858.46
Miscellaneous Receipts 1,427,685.60
Cancellation of Stale Check 408,250.47
Restoration of Unreleased Check 9,345,835.84
Total Cash Inflows 208,889,935.96
Cash Outflows
Payment of Personnel Services 3 0,311.91 29.416,013.34
Payment of MOOE 83,730,886.73 72,930,904.29
Payment of Accounts Payable 16,796,570.22 11,128,326.26
Payment of Cash Advances 5,304,228.76 2,352,105.00
Replenishment of Working Fund 154,617.26 160,451.45
Remittances - GSIS, BIR, PhilHealth, Pag-IBIG 20,669,541.29 20,890,371.18
Contribution to Provident Fund 6,192,887.83 7,752,118.29
Miscellaneous Disbursements 3,290,244.47 2,255,205.11
Returned Checks issued by concessi 62,786.00 81,076.88
Reversal of Unreleased Check 2,653,826.80 10,230,713.65
Total Cash Outflows o~ 171,445,901.27 157,197,285.45
Net Cash Provided by (Used lqi Ege?ﬁng Activities 46,857,551.93 51,692,650.51
Cash Flows from Investi c
Cash Inflows
Interest on Savings Depesits 7,142 67 11,387.84
Total Cas W, 7,142.67 11,387.84
Cash Outflo
ase/Consgruction of PPE 11,419,013.68 19,190,570.73
T, ashOutflows 11,419,013.68 19,190,570.73
ovided by (Used in) Investing Activities (11,411,871.01) (19,179,182.89)
s from Financing Activities
' Outflows
mance Charges (7,937.47) (32,366.54)
Payment of Principal/Interest (33,614,991.95) (35,208,440.01)
Total Cash Outflows (33,622,929.42) (35,240,806.55)
Cash Used in Financing Activities (33,622,929.42) (35,240,806.55)
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,822,751.50 (2,727,338.93)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - January 1 6,644,426.03 9,371,764.96

Cash and Cash Equivalents - December 31

P 8,467,177.53 P 6,644,426.03

The notes on pages 8 to 29 form part of these statements.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i Agency Information and Authorization for Issue of the Financial Statements

The District was created pursuant to Presidential Decree No. 198, otherwise known as the
“Local Water Utilities Act of 1973”, as amended by PD Nos. 768 and 1479, and by virtue

of the Local Sangguniang Bayan Resolution No. 011 series of 1988. On July 6, 1989, th
Conditional Certificate of Conformance (CCC) No. 407 was issued by Local Wa&
Utilities Administration (LWUA) to formalize its establishment. This CCC i€ the
accreditation of LWUA to a newly-formed water district to operate under the T
specification.

Since 1992, by virtue of the Supreme Court En Banc decision, GR No. 37-38 (Davao
City Water District, et al. vs. CSC et al.), water districts were %ate‘ overnment

owned and/or controlled corporation with original charter, and ey are placed
under the jurisdiction of the Civil Service Commission and C@

n Audit.
As of December 31, 2018, the District has 23 pumping stations h serve 27 barangays
with 31,621 total active service connections. The Distri categorized as Category “A”
water district pursuant to the Local Water District% on Re-categorization in March
2017.

The District was formed for the purpose of acquiting, installing, improving, maintaining

and operating water supply and distribution for the residents of Baliwag, Bulacan.
The District’s Board of Directors is co of the following:
Name Position/Designation Sector

Mr. Florido S. Santos Chairman Business

Ms. Maria Manoli Vice-Chairman Civic

Ms. Zenaida R. Secretary Women

1 . Sablan Member Professional
vangelista Member Education

The financial statements of the District for the year ended December 31, 2018 were
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on March 05, 2019 as reflected in the
Statement of Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements signed by the BOD
Chairman.




N —

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Systems and Policies

2.1 Basis of Financial Statements Presentation

The financial statements of the District have been prepared using historical cost basis.
The financial statements are presented in Philippine Peso (P), which is the District’s
functional and presentation currency. All values are rounded off to two decimal places,

except when otherwise indicated. &

For the year ended December 31, 2018, the District prepared its financial statemenfs (F
m accordance with generally accepted accounting principle in the Philip&

Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS). Q

22 _ Statement of Compliance &

The financial statements were prepared in compliance with , Jwhich includes
statements named PFRS, Philippine Accounting S AS), Philippine

Interpretations of International Financial Reporting Interpr€tations Committee (IFRIC)
issued by the Financial Reporting Standards Council and R ed Chart of Accounts
(RCA) for Government Corporations prescribed in Circular Nos. 2015-010 and
2016-006 dated December 1, 2015 and December@ 6, respectively.

23 Summary of Significant Accounting Pécie

The significant accounting po]icie:h§ used in the preparation of the District’s
d below.
ifi

financial statements are summarize

2.3.1 Current versus Noncurrent C cation

The District presents assets and ligbilities in the statement of financial position based on
current or noncurrent cl on. An asset is current when it is:

* Expected to be
cycle;

* Held pri aer the purpose of trading;

= Ex d realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a

for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating

All other assets are classified as noncurrent.

A liability is current when it is:

* Expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
*  Expected to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or




» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

The District classifies all other liabilities as noncurrent.

2.3.2 Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

Q&

* In the principal market for the asset or liability; or %\
setiQr

» In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the
liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by ict. The
fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assu market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, as that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset take a account a market
participant's ability to generate economic benefits by asset in its hxghest and

best use or by selling it to another market part101 t ould use the asset in its
highest and best use.

The District uses valuation techniques that 1ate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measu ir value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the unobservable inputs.

statements are categorized wit r value hierarchy. This is described, as follows,
based on the lowest level i is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole:

All assets and liabilities for whlvB ue is measured or disclosed in the financial
t

* Level 1- Quotequsted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

* Level 2 -/Maluation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair easurement is directly or indirectly observable
* Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to

the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a
recurring basis, the District determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in
the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.
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For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the District has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and
the level of the fair value hierarchy, as explained above.

2.3.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash in bank earns interest at the prevailing
bank deposit rates. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash with original maturities of three months or
less from dates of acquisition and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change i
value.

2.3.4 Financial Instruments @

Date of recognition

The District recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability i% tement of
financial position when it becomes a party to the contractual provisionSiofithe instrument.
In the case of a regular way purchase or sale of financial aSsetsy recognition and

derecognition, as applicable, is done using settlement date @ng.

Initial recognition of financial instruments @

Financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value, which is the fair value of the

consideration given (in case of a financial r received (in case of a financial
liability). Except for securities at Fair Valu ugh Profit or Loss (FVPL), the initial
measurement of financial instruments incl 10N COSts.

The District classifies its financi
assets and financial liabilities at
investments, available for sa
classification depends on
whether these are quote
at initial recognitio
every reporting date.

truments in the following categories: financial
loans and receivables, held-to-maturity (HTM)
financial assets and other financial liabilities. The
e\purpose for which the investments were acquired and
ive market. Management determines the classification
ere allowed and appropriate, reevaluates this classification at

As at Decem 31, 2018 and 2017, the District does not have financial assets and
ﬁnancia@'l ies at FVPL, HTM investments, and AFS.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that are not quoted in an active market. These are not entered into with the
intention of immediate or short-term resale and are not designated as AFS financial assets
or financial assets at FVPL. These are included in current assets if maturity is within

11
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twelve months from the reporting date. Otherwise, these are classified as noncurrent
assets.

After initial measurement, loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest rate method, less allowance for impairment. Amortized
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The amortization is included in
“Interest income” in profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment of such lgans and
receivables are recognized as “Provision for probable losses and doubtful aaQts” in
profit or loss.

account.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, this category includes the @cheivables
Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortized Cost é

These are the financial liabilities which are not de:signan2 L. Financial liabilities
not designated as FVPL are measured at amortize r initial measurement using

the effective interest rate method. Amortized cost is ated by taking into account any
discount or premium on the issue and fees th@n integral part of the effective interest
rate.

Included in this category are the Digtric ounts payable, accrued expenses, inter-
agency payables, loans payable, oth payables and guarantee deposits payable to

customers.

After initial recognitio st-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortized co ing the effective interest method. The amortization is
included in the integ€s nse in the District’s Statement of Comprehensive Income.

of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

A nakl asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
assets) is derecognized when:

The right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired;

« The District retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an
obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; or

«  The District has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset and either (a)
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained the risks and rewards of the asset but has transferred the

control of the asset.



When the District has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a “pass-through” arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the
asset is recognized to the extent of the District’s continuing involvement in the asset.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the/maximum
amount of consideration that the District could be required to repay. &

Financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under tlity is discharged,
cancelled, or has expired.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by ano%nancial liability from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or th f an existing liability are

substantially modified, such an exchange or modi treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a ne ility, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognized i it or loss.

Loans and receivables

For loans and receivables carried ‘at amortized cost, the District first assesses whether
objective evidence of impai xists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or cellé€tively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Distri ines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for
an individually assessed 1al asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in
a group of financial/@Ssgts with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assessed
for impairment. T@aracten’stics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows
for groups of s by being indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due
according t0\ thé contractual terms of the assets being evaluated. Assets that are
1 essed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to
ber i are not included in a collective assessment for impairment.

5 objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the
98wis measured as the difference between the assets” carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
ncurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through use of an allowance
account and the amount of loss is charged to profit or loss. Interest income continues to
be recognized based on the original effective interest rate of the asset. Receivables,
together with the associated allowance accounts, are written off when there is no realistic
prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or

decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the
previously recognized impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an
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impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss, to the extent that the carrying value of the
asset does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date.

2.3.6 Impairment of F inancial Assets

The District assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or group of
financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objectiv vidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the inital rogognition
of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) hzﬁépact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of ﬁn% ts that can
be reliably estimated. Objective evidence of impairment may inc indications that the
borrower or a group of borrowers is experiencing significant 1al difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the provqty hat they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and where o ble*data indicate that there
Is a2 measurable decrease in the estimated future cash ‘%h as changes in arrears or

economic condition that correlate with default. istrict’s receivables from
customers, evidence of impairment may include lection of water bills despite of
sending series of demand letters to delinquent conce aires.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Di 4 has no impaired financial assets.

2.3.7 Offsetting Financial Instrum&s

liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
\f, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right

to offset the recognized and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and settle iability simultaneously.

238 Classiﬁcati£ og anancial Instruments between Debt and Equity

ent is classified as debt if it provides for a contractual obligation to:

Financial assets and financi
statement of financial positj

h or another financial asset to another entity; or

* Exc e financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions
t are potentially unfavorable to the District; or
fy the obligation other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another
@ financial asset for a fixed number of own equity shares.
f




2.3.9 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value (NRV). Cost is
determined using the moving average method.

Inventories are recognized as an expense when deployed for the utilization or
consumption in the ordinary course of operations of the District.

2.3.10 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) &
PPE, except land, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation an ization and
any impairment in value. Land is stated at cost less any impairmentdfi val

The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price, includi@o duties, taxes and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the PPE to its ing condition and location
for its intended use, including capitalized borrowi&co incurred during the

construction period. Q

Expenditures incurred after the PPE have beensput ifitd operation, such as repairs and

maintenance, are normally charged to opera *‘@ in the period in which the costs are

incurred. In situations where it can be ¢ emonstrated that the expenditures have

resulted in an increase in the future e ic Penefits expected to be obtained from the
na ﬁ

use of an item of PPE beyond its”Osiginafly assessed standard of performance, the
expenditures are capitalized as adY st of the related PPE.
Depreciation and amortizati

|
commences once the PPE are available for use and

are calculated on a strai is over the estimated useful lives (EUL) of the PPE as
follows:
C Number of years
iture and equipment S
portation equipment 7
hinery and equipment 10
uilding and other structures 30

and depreciation and amortization method are reviewed periodically to ensure

the period and method of depreciation and amortization are consistent with the
% cted pattern of economic benefits from items of PPE.

Fully depreciated PPE are retained in the accounts until they are no longer in use and no
further depreciation are charged to current operations.

When PPE is retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and the related accumulated
depreciation and amortization and accumulated impairment, if any, are removed from the
accounts and any resulting gain or loss is credited to or charged against current
operations.




Recognition

An item is recognized as PPE if it meets the characteristics and recognition criteria as a
PPE. The characteristics of PPE are as follows:

* Tangible items;

* Are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for géhtal to others,
or for administrative purposes; and

* Are expected to be used during more than one reporting period. < j

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if:

» [t is probable that future economic benefits or servid&%ea'al associated with the

item will flow to the entity;
» The cost or fair value of the item can be measur ably; and
» The cost is at least P15,000.00.
Measurement at recognition Q

An item recognized as PPE is meas% ost. Cost includes the following:

» Its purchase price, includi uties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after

deducting trade discoun

» Expenditure that is dir, butable to the acqmsmon of the items; and

+ Initial estimate of dlsmantlmg and removing the item and restoring the
site on which it 4 the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the
item is acquired, o a consequence of having used the item during a particular
period for s other than to produce inventories during that period.

7 recogmtzon

ognizes such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them
ccordingly. Likewise, when a major repair/replacement is done, its cost is recognized in
the carrying amount of the PPE as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied.

Wn significant parts of PPE are required to be replaced at intervals, the District
E a

All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized as expense in surplus or deficit as
incurred.
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Depreciation

Each part of an item of PPE with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of
the item is depreciated separately. The depreciation charge for each period is recognized
as expense unless it is included in the cost of another asset.

Initial recognition of depreciation

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use such as Qﬁs in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in th¢ manper intended
by management. For simplicity and to avoid proportionate computafien® depreciation
is for one month if the PPE is available for use on or befor 15th of the month.
However, if the PPE is available for use after the 15th of th , depreciation is for
the succeeding month,

Depreciation method \6

The straight line method of depreciation is un]ess another method is more
appropriate for Entity operation.

Estimated useful life %Q

The District uses the life span o& cribed by COA in determining the specific
estimated useful life for each as§t baséd on its experience.

Residual value

The District uses a resid ue equivalent to at least ten percent (10%) of the cost of
the PPE. O

Impairment

An asset g amount is written down to its recoverable amount, or recoverable
servi t, if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
aM)VUm recoverable service amount.

%ogm’tion

e District derecognizes items of PPE and/or any significant part of an asset upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits or service potential is expected from its
continuing use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the surplus or deficit when the asset is derecognized.
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2.3.11 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost
of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally
generated intangible assets, excluding capitalized development costs, are n apitalized
and expenditure is recognized in the statement of profit or loss when it is @

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or i&d Intangible
assets with finite lives are amortized over their useful economic S assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangib y be impaired.
The amortization period and the amortization method for an i ible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each repérti riod. Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected pattern of cons of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are accounted for by changi rtization period or method,
as appropriate, and are treated as changes in a@ng estimates. The amortization
expense on intangible assets with finite lives is reco ed in the statement of profit or
loss in the expense category consistent with @ nction of the intangible assets.

Intangible assets with indefinite us are not amortized, but are tested for
impairment annually, either individ onat the cash-generating unit (CGU) level. The
assessment of indefinite life is reyiew ually to determine whether the indefinite life

% change in useful life from indefinite to finite is

continues to be supportable. If n
made on a prospective basi
Gains or losses arising fro erecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the

difference between tHe disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

required, the District estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
Ese.

may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset

is the higher of an asset’s or CGU’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value

It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash

@ﬂows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where

the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less cost to
sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples or other fair value indicators. Impairment losses of continuing

18



operations are recognized in profit or loss in those expense categories consistent with the
function of the impaired asset.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist
or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a (&g? in the

estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairtent loss
was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset i@sed to its
recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the ount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation and amortizati 0 impairment
loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversalss te€o d in profit or
loss unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in which e rfeversal is treated as

revaluation increase. After such a reversal, the depreciati d amortization charge are
adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset’s rewi carrying amount, less any
residual value, on a systematic basis over its remaini ife.

As at December 31, 2018, and 2017, the District has reported impaired non-financial
assets.

2.3.13 Revenue Recognition @

Revenue is recognized to the extent thas it is probable that the economic benefits will

flow to the District and the rev be reliably measured, regardless of when the
payment is received. Rz@ ured at the fair value of the consideration received

or receivable, taking in contractually defined terms of payment and excluding
taxes or duty.

2.3.14 Income fro rworks System

Water rev recognized when the related water services are rendered. Water is
billed eye th according to the bill cycles of the customers. As a result of bill cycle

§ the period ending December 31, 2018 and 2017, Income from Waterworks System
as classified under Business Income in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

2.3.15 Fines and Penalties not related to taxes

The District recognizes revenue from fees and fines, except those related to taxes, when
earned and the asset recognition criteria are met. Deferred income is recognized instead
of revenue if there is a related condition attached that would give rise to a liability to
repay the amount.
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The District charges fines and penalties to customers when there is a delay in the
payment of water bill. A penalty of 10% of the water bill is automatically charged by the
Billing and Collection System the day following the due date.

For the period ending December 31, 2018 and 2017, Fines and Penalties was classified
under Business Income in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

2.3.16 Other Business Income &

Other customer related fees such as connection, reconnection and diS\ec 1on fees are

recognized when these services have been rendered.
2.3.17 Interest Income &Q

Interest income is recognized as it accrues, taking into a@the effective yield of the
assets.

2.3.18 Cost of Services and Operating Expenses Q

Cost of services and operating expenses %gmm as they are incurred. Cost and
expenses are recognized in the profit ordoss'when a decrease in future economic benefit
related to a decrease of an asset in€rease of a liability has risen other than
distributions to equity participants tha e measured reliably. Cost and expenses are
recognized in the profit or lo the basis of systematic and rational allocation
procedures when economic be are expected to arise over several accounting periods
and the association with e"can only be broadly or indirectly determined; or
immediately when expen produces no future economic benefits or when, and to the
extent that, future @)ﬁ: benefits do not qualify, cease to qualify, for recognition in

the statement of financ sition as an asset.

expenses personnel services, maintenance and other operating expenses,

For the peri ?i}g December 31, 2018 and 2017, cost of services and operating
finan nses and non-cash expenses.

2.399 Income Tax

% ent fax

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates
and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that have been enacted or
substantively enacted as of the reporting date.




Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, for all temporary differences, with
certain exceptions, at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

operating loss carry forward when it is probable that taxable profit wil available

A deferred tax asset shall be recognized for all deductible temporary differences and
against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. (PAS1224) \

Pursuant to Presidential Decree 198, under section 14 - Departme tice ruling
under case no. 08J-2005-03 states that the Water Districts are e om Income tax
and only liable to two percent (2%) Franchise Tax on its gr eipts. Recognition of

deferred tax is not applicable as stated above.

2.3.20 Provisions and Contingencies \@
Provisions Q

A provision is recognized when the Dis : (a) a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event; b) 1#iis probable (i.e. more likely than not) that
an outflow of resources embodying ic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation; and (c) a reliable estim made of the amount of the obligation. If the
effect of the time value of mon 1s material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flow a%btax rate that reflects current market assessment of

the time value of money CIe appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where
discounting is used, the incr n the provision due to the passage of time is recognized
as an interest expense. the District expects a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is gnized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is

virtually certain. Prayisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the

current best esﬂv\
C

ontinge,
€

inl possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.
ent assets are not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed when an
inf]

@ ow of economic benefits is probable.
2.3.21 Employee Benefits

&
CogtinA liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements, These are disclosed

The employees of the District are members of the Government Service Insurance System
(GSIS), which provides life and retirement insurance coverage. Employee entitlements to
annual leave are recognized as a liability when they are accrued to the employees.




The District recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits, like
salaries, wages, bonuses, allowance, etc., as expense unless capitalized, and as a liability
after deducting the amount paid.

3. Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions

Management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect amounts

The preparation of the District’s financial statements in compliance with PFRS requires
reported and disclosure in the financial statements and the related ;6
d o

ents,
historical
believed to
estimates, and

estimates and assumptions are continually evaluated and are b
experience and other factors, including expectations of future eventsx
be reasonable under circumstances. Actual results could differ ho

such, will be adjusted accordingly. S
The District believes the following represent a s of_these significant judgments,
estimates and assumptions, and the related impact socfated risks in the financial
statements. Q

3.1  Judgments

In the process of applying the District’gcggting policies, Management has made the

following judgments, apart from ig inyolving estimations, which has the most

significant effect on the amounts r 1zed 1n the financial statements.
Determination of impairment -ftnancial asset

The District assesses 1 ent of non-financial assets (PPE, other current assets,

and other noncurre sets)*"Whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that

the carrying amoufit asset may not be recoverable. The factors that the District
niwwhiCh

considers im could trigger an impairment review include the following:

« Significa derperformance relative to expected historical or projected future

opeﬁfslésults;

. Su& t changes in the manner of usage of the acquired assets or the strategy for
the District’s overall business; and

igrificant negative industry or economic trends.

2018 and 2017, the District has not identified any impairment indicator, thus, no
impairment was recognized.

3.2 Estimates and Assumptions

Key assumptions concerning the future and other sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities are discussed on the next page.
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Determination of impairment of receivables

The District reviews its receivables at each reporting date to assess whether provision for
doubtful accounts should be recorded in profit or loss. The District maintains an
allowance for impairment - accounts receivable based on the results of the individual and
collective impairment assessments under PAS 39. Allowance for impairment - accounts
receivable is maintained at a level considered adequate to provide for potentially
uncollectible receivables. The level of allowance is based on past collection experience
and other factors that may affect collectability. These factors include, but not limited to,
age and status of receivables, the concessionaire’s payment behavior and kno arket
factors. An evaluation of receivables, designed to identify potential charges toNthe
allowance is performed on a continuous basis throughout the year.

The District computes the Allowance for Impairment-Accounts Reced on the

aging of receivables.
Determination of estimated useful lives of PPE %
The useful life of each of the District’s item of PPE is based on the period over

which the asset is expected to provide economic bene ch estimation is based on a
collective assessment of similar business, inte techriical evaluation and experience
with similar assets. The estimated useful life,0 set is reviewed periodically and

updated if expectations differ from previ stimates due to physical wear and tear,
technical or commercial obsolescence 1 © other limits on the use of the asset. It
is possible however, that future financi ormance could be materially affected by
changes in the amounts and timing rded expenses brought about by changes in the
factors mentioned above. A 1gd tigh in the estimated useful life of any item of PPE
would increase the record jation expense and decrease the carrying value of
PPE.

4. Cash a d&livalenw

This acc ins to cash collecting officers, petty cash and cash in bank readily

availablenin payment of current obligations of the District and not subject to any
restriction, ‘vontractual or otherwise. This consists of the following balance.

2018 2017
%Esh _ Collecting Officers $£730,939.32 £420,060.96

etty Cash 19,000.00 19,000.00
Cash in Bank — Local Currency

Current Account 1,764,107.93 0.00

Savings Account 5,953,130.28 6,205,365.07

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents P8,467,177.53 £6,644,426.03




5. Receivables, Net

This includes all amounts due on open accounts arising from services rendered to the
customers for water sales and incidental services.

2018 2017
Accounts Receivable (AR) P11,501,641.65 P10,989,573.06
Allowance for Impairment — AR (1,150,164.17) (1 646 70)
Notes Receivable 1,593,137.41 16 §9 69
Due from LGUs 6,142,590.57 1,3
Receivables — Disallowances/Charges 15,328.10 Q?U 9.78
Due From Officers and Employees 0.00 \ 000.00
Other Receivables O@ 483,858.21
Receivables, Net ?18,102,5& 20,325,503.96
Below is the aging of AR: @
Age of AR 018 2017
1 - 60 days 473,072.61  P6,148,471.95
61— 120 days 571,269.69 525,762.95
121 days — 1 year 777,064.19 695,765.26
over 1 year Q 3,680,235.16 3,619,572.90
Total AR $11,501,641.65 £10,989,573.06
6. Inventories E
This account pertams issued materials and supplies, which are kept in stock and held
for future use.
2018 2017
P 30363176 P 590,991.53
Acco orms, Plates and Stickers Inventory 1,187,050.00 0.00
c Lk&nd Filtering Supplies Inventory 320,280.00 496,340.00
n ion Materials Inventory 5,465,164.67 6,054,557.62
ventories $7,276,126.43  P7,141,889.15

7. Other Assets

This represents the unliquidated cash advances granted to officials and employees of the
District, meter and bill deposits to Manila Electric Company (MERALCO) and bond
deposits to Department of Public Works and Highways (DPWH).




2018 2017
Advances for Operating Expenses P 20,661.00 P 0.00
Advances to Special Disbursing Officer 193,100.00 0.00
Advances to Officers and Employees 222,124.67 0.00
Other Deposits 3,058,802.98 0.00
Deferred Charges/Losses 0.00 556,197.29
Total Other Assets P3,494,688.65 P556,197.29

8. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), Net

This includes all properties of relatively permanent character sed in normal
operations of the District. The breakdown of this account is \ S:

CY 2018
Balance at Additions/ Accumulated
PPE Account January 1 Acquisitions  Recl Depreciation PPE, Net
Land P 17,487,546.76 P 0.00 .00 P 0.00 P 17,487,546.76
Other Land
Improvements 1,654,130.00 0. 0.00 0.00 1,654,130.00
Water Supply Systems 416,352,167.48 15,534,39, 0.00 183,238,677.69 248,647.883.11
Buildings 73,890,671.98 683 0.00 16,937,460.24  57,636,542.80
Machinery and
Equipment 52,710,246.90 (1,370,690.00)  30,452,591.26  24.540.125.44
Motor Vehicles 26,409,539.90 4 0.00 11,585,586.74  15,027,105.16
Furniture and Fixtures 5,357,209.76 ,316.00 0.00 3,663,334.41 1,798,191.35
Other PPE 156,122 0.00 0.00 136,978.65 19,143.35
Construction in Progress 5,382,202. 7907,991.97  (12,110,621.66) 0.00 5,179,572.31
Total P599 P32,086,344.15 (P13,481,311.66) P246,014,628.99 P371,990,240.28
CY 2017
lance at Additions/ Disposals/ Accumulated
PPE Account uary 1 Acquisitions __ Reclassification  Depreciation PPE, Net
Land ,487,546.76 P 0.00 P 0.00 P 0.00 P 17,487.546.76
Other Land
Improveme 1,654,130.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,654,130.00
Water Supp m 391,848,089.63  25,596,572.50 (1,092,494.65) 162.686,372.46 253,665,795.02
Buildin 70,646,825.57  3,243.846.41 0.00 13,752,37482  60,138,297.16
Machi
Equipment 51,643,718.02  2,820,775.35 (1,754,246.47)  26,655,560.17  26,054,686.73
Vebhicles 25.884,339.90  1,993,200.00 (1,468,000.00) 9,878,297.19  16,531,242.71
and Fixtures 5,748,368.56 75.240.00 (466,398.80) 3,227,237.96 2,129,971.80
PE 156,122.00 0.00 0.00 134,748 .45 21,373.55
nstruction in Progress 5,996,325.27 17,201,376.52  (17,815,499.79) 0.00 5,382,202.00

Total P571,065,465.71 $50,931,010.78 (P22,596,639.71) P216,334,591.05 P383,065,245.73




2018 2017
Advances for Operating Expenses P 20,661.00 P 0.00
Advances to Special Disbursing Officer 193,100.00 0.00
Advances to Officers and Employees 222,124.67 0.00
Other Deposits 3,058,802.98 0.00
Deferred Charges/Losses 0.00 556,197.29
Total Other Assets P3,494,688.65 P556,197.29

8. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), Net

CY 2018
Balance at Additions/ Disp Accumulated
PPE Account January 1 Acquisitions  Reclassi i Depreciation PPE, Net
Land P 17,487546.76 P 0.00 00 P 0.00 P 17.487,546.76
Other Land
Improvements 1,654.130.00 0. 0.00 0.00 1,654,130.00
Water Supply Systems 416,352,167.48 15,534,39, 0.00 183238,677.69 248,647.883.11
Buildings 73,890,671.98 683 0.00 16,937,460.24  57,636,542.80
Machinery and
Equipment 52,710,246.90 9. (1,370,690.00)  30,452,591.26  24.540,125.44
Motor Vehicles 26,409,539.90 20335200 0.00 11,585,586.74  15,027,105.16
Furniture and Fixtures 5,357,209.76 4.316.00 0.00 3,663,334.41 1,798,191.35
Other PPE 0.00 0.00 136,978.65 19,143.35
Construction in Progress ! 2907,991.97  (12,110,621.66) 0.00 5,179,572.31
Total $599,3 P32,086,344.15 (P13,481,311.66) P246,014,628.99 P371,990,240.28
CY 2017
lance at Additions/ Disposals/ Accumulated
PPE Account uary 1 Acquisitions _ Reclassification  Depreciation PPE, Net
Land ,487,546.76 P 000 P 0.00 P 0.00 P 17,487,546.76
Other Land
Improveme 1,654,130.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,654,130.00
Water Supp m 391,848,089.63  25,596,572.50 (1,092,494.65) 162,686,372.46 253,665,795.02
Buildin 70,646,825.57  3,243,846.41 0.00 13,752,37482  60.138,297.16
Machi
Equipment 51,643.718.02  2,820,775.35 (1,754,246.47)  26,655,560.17  26,054,686.73
Vehicles 25,884,339.90  1,993,200.00 (1,468.000.00) 9,878,297.19  16,531,242.71
I\'m‘nd Fixtures 5,748,368.56 75,240.00 (466,398.80) 3,227,237.96 2,129,971.80
PE 156,122.00 0.00 0.00 134,748.45 21,373.55
nstruction in Progress 5,996,325.27 17,201,376.52  (17,815,499.79) 0.00 5,382,202.00

Total P571,065465.71 P50,931,010.78 (P22,596,639.71) P216,334,591.05 P383,065,245.73




The Land account as of CY 2018 under the possession of the District pertained to the

following:
Acquisition Cost
Through Through
Land Qty. | Lot Area Purchase Donation Total

With Transfer Certificate

of Title (TCT) 14 6,402 | P12,635,450.00 | P2,245,748.76 P14,881,198.76
Without TCT 2 835.82 2,606,348.00 0.00 2,6064348.00
Total Land 16 7,237.82 | P15,241,798.00 | P2,245,748.76 P17£§46.76 v

The following information pertain to the two parcels of land which have l\@et:

1. Barangay San Jose Q

a) The lot located in Barangay San Jose, Baliuag, canwas purchased thru
installment basis from Mr. Wilfredo L. Santiago; %

b) A Deed of Conditional Sale was executed by
Santiago on October 11, 2012; and

¢) Among the terms and conditions stated in_the of Conditional Sale was that a
Deed of Absolute Sale in favor of the t will be executed only when the total

amount of £2,262,000.00 had alre@ fully paid.

2. Barangay Tibag &
The Deed of Sale for B a?"ﬁbag was misplaced and only a subdivision plan
was found. The Di@ Iready sought the help of the Register of Deeds.

The Management ep:g@efjfo secure the covering TCTs on the above parcels of land

en the District and Mr.

to protect the Districf’s isffgrest and in order to document the absolute ownership thereon.

9. Financial Eiabilities

This ac cludes long-term obligations of the District and amounts payable to the
suppliers, a5 shown below.

2018 2017
urrent
Accounts Payable $2,322,320.04 P6,441,358.82
Loans Payable — Domestic
LWUA 1,128,946.00 0.00
LBP 19,655,644.80 0.00
Vehicle Loan 404,671.15 0.00

Total Financial Liabilities — Current 23,511,581.99 6,441,358.82




2018 2017

Non-Current
Loans Payable — Domestic

LWUA 2,717,924.65 4.887.226.65

LBP 121,170,894.01 163,844,900.43

Vehicle Loan 367,558.86 1,372,645.17
Total Financial Liabilities — Non Current 124,256,377.52 170,104,772.25
Total Financial Liabilities P147,767,959.51 P176,546,131.07

Loans Payable represents the long-term obligations of the District, the progeeds ofywhich
were used to finance various infrastructures and permanent improvements ifl order to

meet the demands of the growing clientele. Repayments are made j sed on the

agreed terms and schedule provided in the loan agreement. &

This represents contributions due, collections recei unts withheld for remittance
to the following government agencies.

10.  Inter-Agency Payables

2018 2017

Current

Due to BIR P1,538,806.98 P833,322.89

Due to GSIS & 1,010,003.94 870,468.02
Due to Pag-IBIG 115,338.65 100,119.21
Due to Philhealth 75,148.26 60,325.00
Due to Others 0.00 7,111,384 .92
Total Inter — Agency Pay — Current 2,739,297.83 8,975,620.04
Non — Current

Due to LGUs
Total Inte ncy Payables — Non -

Current 3,420,845.00 3,420,845.00
gency Payables $6,160,142.83 P12,396,465.04

3,420,845.00 3,420,845.00

Us pertains to the waterworks facilities transferred by the Municipality of

Due, to
Ixg'which were managed, operated by and under the control of the District. These

perties will be offset in lieu of the water consumed by the LGU as agreed upon by
<b th

parties.
11. Trust Liabilities

These are guarantee deposits from supplier and advance payment of water bill from
concessionaires.




2018 2017
Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable P4,644,771.13 $4,014,082.17
Customers' Deposits Payable 195,241.24 290,584.70
Total Trust Liabilities $4,840,012.37 $4,304,666.87

12. Business Income

These are the water sales, interest income,
violation, new connection fees and septage
concessionaires.

penalty charges for late paym&nd
fees generated by the Distr@) its

Waterworks System Fees

Interest Income

Fines and Penalties — Business Income
Other Business Income

79,404,249.88
19,192.89
7.260,072.69
12,782,197.80

Total Business Income

13.  Other Non — Operating Income 2

These are proceeds from sale of unsefvi
miscellaneous income of the Distri

ble property, reversal of impairment loss and

2018 2017
Sale of Unserviceable Prope P18,855.00 $£524,460.00
Reversal of Impai SS 496,376.53 0.00
Miscellaneous Inco 333,446.45 162,132.00
Total Other No erating Income P848,677.98 P686,592.00

14. No el Services
y 2

2018 2017
aries and Wages $37,793,636.10 $33,269,483.33
@) her Compensation 18291.849.10  16,655,022.49
Personnel Benefits Contributions 8,439,288.27 7,427,934.61
Other Personnel Benefits 7,100,596.48 5,251,544.44
Total Personnel Services $71,625,369.95 £62,603,984.87




15. Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses (MOOE)

2018 2017
Travelling Expenses P1,559,633.44 $1,921,702.42
Training Expenses 1,131,964.32 991,395.53
Supplies and Materials Expenses 1,985,144.15 2,036,557.59
Electricity Expenses 2,156,180.84 2.434,683.35
Communication Expenses 566,574.13 536,624.18
Awards/Rewards Expenses 492,130.00 481&0
Survey Expenses 0.00 00.90

Generation, Transmission and Distribution

Expenses

Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses

Professional Services

52,134,109.69

C::O
15,939.93

42852557 @724,692_81
574,60 420.905.00
10,408 357.41

General Services 4 9,939,359.56
Repairs and Maintenance 5,4 0%5 5,879,269.76
Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees . % .65 5,090,682.71
Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses @07.01 3,342,883.23
Total MOOE ? P881945,177.39 $84,166,227.97
16.  Financial Expenses @
2018 2017
Interest Expenses P8,758,138.10 $10,122,646.88
Bank Charges 0.00 3,413.15
Other Financial Charges 8,387.47 143,655.28
Total Financial Exén% P8,766,525.57 Pl 0,269,715.31
17. Non@ Expenses
2018 2017
n
tructure Assets $19,702,980.07 $19,405,202.16
Buildings and Other Structures 3,185,085.42 3,117,651.34
% Machinery and Equipment 4,646,356.25 5,196,883.56
Transportation Equipment 1,707,289.55 2,093,871.00
Furniture, Fixtures and Books 436,096.45 520,055.41
Other Property, Plant and Equipment 2,230.20 28,101.96
Impairment Loss — Loans and Receivables 0.00 158,836.75
Other Discounts 118,395.65 131,378.00
Total Non-Cash Expenses $29,798,433.59 $30,651,980.18







PART II - AUDIT OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Remote Collectability of inactive accounts and receivables from the Municipality

L The collectability of inactive accounts totaling P4,295,620.74 and receivables

from the Municipality of Baliwag amounting to £6,142,590.57 was remote thus placing
these impaired receivables to an alarming level contrary to Section 64 of the Government
Accounting and Auditing Manual, Volume 1.

a. Inactive accounts - P4,295,620.74 Q&
15| As of December 31, 2018, the balance of Accounts Receivable (AR) of the N
amounted to P11,501,641.65.

12  The Aging Schedule prepared by the Customer Division show. the fellowing
balances of active and inactive accounts for CY 2018:

18
Status of AR Acti Inactive
Non Past Due Accounts:
1-30 days 365,746.77 P11,751.95
31-60 days » ,023.875.69 71,698.20
Sub-total ,& 6,389,622 .46 83,450.15
Past Due Accounts:
61-120 days 399,047.69 172,222.00
121-365 days 223,158.72 553,905.47
more than 1 year 194,192.04 | 3,486,043.12
Sub-total N 816,398.45 | 4.212,170.59
Total 7,206,02091 | 4,295,620.74
Balance of AR as of end of th 11,501,641.65
% of Inactive to balance of 37.35%

,620.74 or 37.35 per cent of the total balance of AR as of
December 31, 20\0 esents inactive accounts; the collectability of which was
considered reméte. Although an Aging Schedule was prepared, the District was unable to
properly idefi age of past due accounts for those over one year. Inquiry with
Manage ;%sed that these include accounts that have been long outstanding for ten
years !

1.3 The amount

14  Verification disclosed that the Board, as policy governing body, had issued policies
and procedures in the handling and recovery of delinquent accounts by disconnecting the
water services of inactive concessionaires account. The Management instituted actions for
the collection thru sending two sets of letter notices, as follows:

1% Letter One year after the account was permanently disconnected, the
concessionaires were informed of their unsettled obligations; and
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27 Letter The concessionaires were given three months from the date of the
1%t letter to settle their unpaid account. Otherwise, the 2nd letter
served as the final warning to settle their outstanding obligations.

1.5  Moreover, the District issues demand letter three months after the 27 Jetter or final
warning stating that Management will proceed to Barangayan if settlement of obligation
has not been made and subsequently file a court case to those accounts with huge
outstanding balance and without any settlement. The concessi onaires who do not have the
capacity but are willing to settle their unpaid accounts are allowed to pay in installment
basis with 30 per cent down payment and the balance in installment up to one year. &

1.6 For CY 2018, only five concessionaires with the total amount due of ?32,657.‘5 ,
responded by paying their arrearages and requested for reconnection.

b. Uncollected active accounts of the Municipality of Baliwag— P6.143 «

1.7  Further verification revealed that active accounts amounting fo 142,590.57
classified as Due from LGUs and aged one day to more than one year remal collected.
The bulk of the account or £5,501,313.92 pertained to receivab ich have remained
uncollected for more than one year. The aging of this account is a: WwS:

Age of Due from LGUs P %ﬂt
1-30 days _$50,141.85
31-60 days 52,710.35
61-90 days } 54,989.95
91-120 days 52,761.25
121-365 days 430,673.25
More than 1 yeal& 5,501,313.92

P6,142,590.57

transferred to the Distri waterworks facilities costing P3,420,845.00 managed,

Total
1.8  The Department Mz?\g Commercial mentioned that the Municipality has
i6f t

operated by and under ol of the latter as required under Section 6 of PD No. 198
which states that ro istrict, the legislative body of any city, municipality or province
shall enact a reol%tz containing the following:

XXX

sewerage facilities managed, operated by or under the control of
such city, municipality or province to such district upon the filing of
resolution forming the district. (As amended by Sec. 2, PD 768; Sec.
1, PD 1479)

% statement completely transferring any and all waterworks and/or

1.9  As per verbal agreement, the properties transferred to the District by the
Municipality which were taken up under the Due to LGUs account will be offset against
the water consumed by the Municipality.
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1.10  The District has already negotiated with the Municipality based on the letter dated
April 04, 2018 of the latter requesting to discuss its in lieu shares to the District. Inquiry
with the Senior Accounting Processor B disclosed that the Municipality was pursuing to
offset the value of the properties given against their unpaid water bill.

1.11  However, the letter of the General Manager dated February 01, 2019, requested the
Municipality to at least update the water bill payments starting January 2019, so as not to
increase the unsettled balance that could affect the District’s collection efficiency. &

1.12 In addition, the Audit Team sent a confirmation letter dated February 19, 201940
the Audit Team Leader of the Municipality requesting for the confirmation of the b e

of the receivable from the Municipality. %
1.13 However, the Municipal Accountant’s confirmation reply dated Felw&“ 2019
rd

mentioned that as per ledgers kept in the Municipality, no amount was 1; edwinder the
payable accounts to the District as of December 31, 2018, except for of P845.00
and P7,589.80 pertaining to December 2018 billings which were pal Check Nos.

387667 and 387678, respectively, both dated January 21, 2019.

1.14 Section 64 of the Government Accounting ing Manual states that
Quarterly, each agency accounting unit shall preparé a Statement scheduling overdue
accounts receivable. The agency head, or his auth representative, shall review and
sign this statement as an indication that he has he list of overdue accounts and

has instituted, or will institute action for their gollectten. (Underscoring ours)

1.15 Despite the above actions taken trict, the inactive AR and active accounts
from the Municipality as of Decembend]1} have accumulated to an alarming level of
$4.295,620.74 and P6,142,590.57, respeetively, thus, depriving the District of the

opportunity cost on the funds tigd upte these receivables.

1.16 We recommend General Manager agreed to instruct the Division
Manager — Finance ommercial to (a) continuously send confirmation/demand
letters to the concessi ; (b) monitor the status of trade accounts and improve

collection strategiés, ohvdelinquent accounts which may include appropriate legal
action, if neceSsary; (c) determine the possibility of collecting the inactive accounts
receivable ichydre more than ten years or request authority from the Commission
on Audi o%e write-off of dormant accounts, after all measures to collect have been
futile@ ch can no longer be supported by the required documents pursuant to
COA lar No. 2016-005 dated December 19, 2016; and (d) make a full
representation with the incumbent Municipal Mayor regarding the legal processes on
the offsetting of the value of the properties given totaling £3,420,845.00 as in lieu share
to the District for the unpaid water bill; otherwise, exert utmost efforts to collect the
unpaid active accounts totaling $6,142,590.57.

32




Excessive Granting of Cash Advances

2. The District granted cash advances in excess of the actual need by P626,358.47
or 24.76% and the accountable officers incurred delays in the liquidation thereof
ranging from two to 93 days in violation of COA Circular No. 97-002 dated February
10, 1997.

21  Examination of the cash advances (CA) granted for the period January to December

2018 disclosed that several cash advances were for travels and other expenses of the
District. Of the total cash advances of £2,530,190.04 granted to various officials and &
employees of the District, the amount of P435,885.67 remained outstanding as
December 31, 2018, as summarized below:

No. of
CA Total Amount
Granted of CA Liquidated Unhquidated

General Manager 9 P£976,000.00 | P876,000.00 P100,000.00
11 Officials and Employees 106 1,554,190.04 | 1,218,304.39 «” 335,885.67
Total 115 $£2,530,190.04 | 2,094 P435,885.67

S
2.2 Further review of the disbursement vouchers for C 8 revealed that several cash
advances granted were excessive, to wit:

y3 y i
Amount & % of
Total A L Amount
Unliquidated
Amount of Total Refunded
sampled CA Expended Refunde rsed CA whingl
Total CA
General $976,000.00 | P339,879.92 | P536,120,0 £0.00 | P876,000.00 |P100,000.00 | 54.93%
Manager
11 Officials
and 1,554,190.04 | 1,132,242. 4,238.39 4,176.50 | 121830437 | 335,885.67 | 5.81%
Employees
Total P2,530,190.04 [P1,47 635847 | P4,176.50 [P2,094,304.37 |P435,885.67 | 24.76%
2.3 The General er was granted nine cash advances with total amount of
$£976,000.00 in C elative to the attendance in various seminars and conference and

other purposes, Of these cash advances, eight were liquidated with total amount of
£339.879.92.0r 34.82% was expended while the amount of P536,120.08 was refunded
through iss% of official receipts by the Collecting Officer of the District. The
perce iquidation ranged from 43.75% to 76.52%. The Audit Team noted that after
refund unused cash advance, another cash advance was subsequently granted for
another purpose mostly on the following day. The details are shown on the next page.
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% of
expenses
Date Amount Amount Amount 32&2&‘; Total Balance incurred
Granted Expended Refunded Roces vS.
eceipt

amount

granted

01/11/18 $200,000.00 | P112,506.04 P87.493.96 | 02/28/18 | £200,000.00 P 0.00 56.25%

03/01/18 100,000.00 31,331.72 68.668.28 | 04/04/18 100,000.00 0.00 31.33%

04/06/18 70,000.00 22.489.55 47,510.45 | 06/01/18 70,000.00 0.00 32.13%

06/20/18 100,000.00 50,843.14 49.156.86 | 07/11/18 100,000.00 0.00 50.84%

07/12/18 100,000.00 28.243.56 71,756.44 | 08/24/18 100,000.00 0.00 28.24%

09/03/18 100,000.00 23,475.89 76,524.11 | 09/10/18 100,000.00 0.00 23.48%
09/11/18 100,000.00 31,884.20 68,115.80 | 10/01/18 100,000.00 0.00
10/02/18 100,000.00 33,105.82 66,894.18 | 11/20/18 100,000.00 0.00
11/21/18 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
Total $970,000.00 | P333,879.92 | P536,120.08 $£870,000.00 | $100,000.00

1. There were instances that additional cash advances wer ted despite the
non-liquidation/settlement of the previous cash advan@

as purpose for which
from two to 93 days.

2. Cash advances granted were not liquidated as
these were given had been served. The delay raf

2.5  COA Circular No. 97-002 dated February 10, 1957 s¢
rules and regulations on the granting, utilization iquidation of cash advances, to wit:

4.1.2 No additional cash advanc
employee unless the previous cas
proper accounting thereof is m

all” be allowed io any official or
ance given to him is first settled or a

4.1.3 A cash advance shall
was given has been s

reported on as soon as the purpose for which it

5.8 All cash
advances ¢
Cashier/Coll

Vfully liquidated at the end of each year. Except for petty
¥ the AO shall refund any unexpended balance to the
ing Officer who will issue the necessary official receipt.

& revealed that the failure to settle the cash advances granted was the
delaye sion of the supporting documents for liquidation. While others neglected to
liquida ash advances after the purpose for which they were granted had been served.

26 Inqu

27  The lack of an effective monitoring system on the granting, utilization and
liquidation of cash advances may exposed the funds of the District to risk of loss or misuse.

2.8  We recommended and the General Manager agreed to (a) closely monitor the
granting, utilization and liquidation of cash advances; and (b) require the
Department Manager - Finance to see to it that (i) all cash advances made by officials
and employees be commensurate to the actual need and that they should be reported
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or immediately liquidated as soon as the purpose for which it was granted has been
served; (ii) no additional cash advances be allowed to any official or employee unless
the previous cash advance given to him is first settled or a proper accounting thereof
is made; and (iii) under no circumstances shall cash advances remain unliquidated at
the end of the year.

Non-posting at the PhilGEPS and incomplete documentations of procurements &

3. The procurements of goods and services amounting to P4,736,472.24 were nbt
posted in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS)x

not supported with complete necessary documentary requirements contra%

Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations (RIRR) of Republic Act (i 4

and COA Circular No. 2012-001 dated June 14, 2012, respectively.

a. Procurement requirements not posted in the PhilGEPS 6

3.1 Post-audit of 21 sampled procurement transactions N@ bove P50,000.00
aggregating to P4,736,472.24 were not posted in the PhilGEPS websit€ as required under

Section 8.1.1, 8.3.1 and 54.2 of the RIRR of RA No. 9184;

8.1.1 To promote transparency and . information and
communications technology shall be utiliz conduct of procurement
procedures. Accordingly, there shall beq single portal that shall serve as the
primary source of information o ernment procurement. The
PhilGEPS shall serve as the prim efinitive source of information on
government procurement.

8.3.1 All Procuring Entifiesfawe mandated to fully use the PhilGEPS in
accordance with the poli les, regulations, and procedures adopted by
the GPPB and em %his IRR.

modalities, however, the BAC, through its Secretariat,
invitation or request for submission of price

Enti ed, if available, and at any conspicuous place reserved for this
pukpoSe’in the premises of the Procuring Entity for a period of at least three
% dar days:

1. Section 49 Limited Source Bidding;

2. Section 52.1(b) Shopping for ordinary office supplies and
equipment not available in DBM-PS (for ABC above Fifty
Thousand Pesos (£50,000.00));

3. Section 53.1 Two Failed Biddings;

4. Section 33.9 Small Value Procurement (For ABC above Fifty
Thousand Pesos (P50,000.00)); and

5. Section 53.11 NGO Participation.
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3.2 The District only posted procurements amounting to £1,000,000.00 and above in
PhilGEPS. The procurements of less than P1,000,000.00 were subjected thru shopping
from accredited suppliers.

3.3 Section 48.2 of RIRR of RA 9184 explicitly says, /n accordance with Section 10 of
this IRR, as a general rule, the Procuring Entities shall adopt competitive bidding as the
general method of procurement and shall see to it that the procurement program allows
sufficient lead time for such competitive bidding. Alternative methods of procurement shall&

be resorted to only in highly exceptional cases provided for in this Rule. Q
e

above £50,000.00 in the PhilGEPS was not in accordance with the object

Government Procurement Reform Act of promoting transparency, &

3.4 The failure of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) to post procurement
n§§ and

competitiveness in the procurement of goods and services.

b. Incomplete documentations \ )

3.5  Verification of these procurement transactions for C showed that only
official receipts, invoices, delivery receipts, purchase requ@o , purchase orders and

request for quotations (RFQs) were attached to the Disb Vouchers.
3.6  Section 4.6 of PD No. 1445 states that clai @xt government funds shall be
supported with complete documentations.

3.7 Moreover, Paragraph 9.1.3.1 of CO ular No. 2012-001 dated June 14, 2012,
enumerated the additional requirements r documentary purposes, to wit:

Xxx
Inspection and Accept@port prepared by the Department/Agency

authorized representgtiye.
For equipment, Acknowledgement Receipt
Warranty Setyrily for a minimum period of three months in the case of

expen sypplies, for a minimum period of one year in the case of non-
expe pplies, after acceptance by the procuring entity of the delivered

%
Inetse of motor vehicles, (AO No. 233 dated August 1, 2008) authority to
purchase from:

» Agency head and Secretary of DBM, or OP depending on the type
of vehicle being provided (Sections 7 and 9)
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Such other documents peculiar to the contract and/or to the mode of
procurement and considered necessary in the auditorial review and in the
technical evaluation thereof

3.8  The lack of complete supporting documents raised doubt on the validity, propriety
and legality of the transactions.

and BAC agreed to post all RFQs with Approved Budget for the Contracts of more

than £50,000.00 in the PhilGEPS’ website for a period of seven calendar days

compliance with the RIRR of RA No. 9184. Likewise, we recommended a @

General Manager agreed to see to it that all necessary documents are attach DN

Disbursement Vouchers and monitor closely the compliance with the requ]@ip of
}}4 co

3.9 Werecommended and the General Manager through the Procurement Head &

the procurement rules and regulations to prevent the recurrence of simi itions

in the future.

Travel rates not based on EO 298 and foreign travel without au om LWUA

4. Traveling expenses totaling P88,450.00 claimed rs and employees in CY
2018 were not in accordance with Section 4 of Exe Ofder (EO) No. 298 dated
March 23, 2004 while four officials attended conferénceS/tr@inings abroad even without
approved authority in violation of LWUA Memorandu rcular No. 010-10 and LWUA
Resolution 182 series of 2010.

a. Travel rates not based on EQO 29 ;

4.1  Post audit of liquidation repo lative to various seminars and conferences

attended by the District’s Offici Employees within the country for CY 2018 showed
that allowable rates of travelingtallowance provided under EO No. 298 dated March 23,

2004 were not strictly comp?\

4.2  Scrutiny of the es incurred revealed the following deficiencies:

a. Me allo&mes of P450 per day were given despite the inclusion of meals
in thi serhinaf/conference registration fees. In addition, incidental expenses

were at the rate of P300 per day instead of P160.

%x employees claimed lodging of 750 per day instead of P450 per day.

43  Section 4 of EO No. 298 dated March 23, 2004 as amended, states that travel
expenses of government personnel regardless of rank and destination shall be in the
amount of Eight Hundred Pesos (P800.00) per day which shall be apportioned as follows:
a) fifty percent (50%) for hotel/lodging, b) thirty percent (30%,) for meals, and c) twenty
percent (20%) for incidental expenses.
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44  The General Accounting Division Manager submitted a copy of Board Resolution
No. 057 series of 2016 dated September 5, 2016 which increased per diem for local travel
from P800.00 to £1,500.00 per day. The management opted to follow the board resolution.

b. Foreign travel without authority from LWUA

4.5  Audit of transactions pertaining to foreign travels revealed that four officials
attended training programs and conferences in different countries even without the

approved authority to travel abroad, to wit:
Date of Travel Designation of Official Name Of meg
March 8 - 19, 2018 Wjate? Utllltlee Development Officer A X apan
Principal Engineer C
June 11 - 14,2018 | Division Manager — General Accounting %e\\{:g:s’
September 29 - ; ew Orleans,
October 3, 2018 Board of Director - Member USA
4.6  Review of the transactions disclosed that the clai officials were supported
with the authority to travel signed by the Human Refoufces*Division Manager (HRDM)

and Board Resolution No. 004 dated January 2
attached the signed authority from HRDM.

# The other two officials only

4.7  Under LWUA Memorandum Circu 0-10 and LWUA Resolution 182 series of
2010, foreign travels of Water District’s rs and staff shall be approved subject to the
following conditions:

Letter requesting LP?Q approve the Authority to Travel Abroad

4.8 Moreover for authority to travel abroad should be submitted to LWUA
Administrator ot l than 45 days before the actual date of travel.

ement overlooked the requirements needed for official travels abroad in

all th s and trainings of the four officials.
4.10 e recommended and Management agreed to direct the concerned officials

and employees to strictly observe the provisions of EO No. 298, LWUA Memorandum
Circular No. 010-10 and LWUA Resolution 182 series of 2010.

38



Corporate Budget Overruns

3, Ten expense accounts aggregating to £49,374,000.03 exceeded their approved
2018 Corporate Operating Budget of P36,461,977.83 contrary to the provisions of
Sections 4(1) and 4(8) of PD No. 1445.

5.1  The Corporate Operating Budget (COB) for CY 2018 of the District was approved
through Kapasiyahan Blg. 057 dated September 6, 2017. &

5.2  Comparison of the expenditures vis-a-vis the COB in CY 2018 showed that @
expense items totaling $49,374,000.03 exceeded their approved budget of P36,461,9%.

or by £12,912,022.20 contrary to Section 4(1) of PD No. 1445 which states that o

shall be paid out of any public treasury or depository except in purs of an
appropriation law or specific statutory authority. The budget overrun&e from
P21,393.84 to P6,766,147.89. The details are as follows:

Account

Code Description Budget @)@ Excess
50102100 | Honoraria £0.00 P ) (P48,000.00)
50104030 | Terminal Leave Benefits 0.00 ,520,012.48 (4,520,012.48)
50201020 | Traveling Expenses - Foreign 0.00 6,826.94 (606,826.94)
50203090 | Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Expenses 1,038,02 1,190,763.54 (152,738.76)
50204020 | Electricity Expenses 1,927 » 2,156,180.84 (228,980.84)

Generation, Transmission and

Distribution Expenses - Power/Fuel
50209010 | Purchased for Pumping 0,000200 30,766,147.89 (6,766,147.89)
Repairs and Maintenance-Machinery
50213050 | and Equipment 59,200.00 501,582.25 (342,382.25)
Repairs and Maintenance-
50213060 | Transportation Equipment 301,000.00 504,954.15 (203,954.15)
50299030 | Representation Expenses 300,000.00 321,393.84 (21,393.84)
50301020 | Interest Expenses 8,736,553.05 8,758,138.10 (21,585.05)
Total P36,461,977.83 £49,374,000.03 | (P12,912,022.20)

cifically Section 4(8) thereof, requires strict observance of sound
dministration to safeguard government funds from
misappropriation; % is imperative that agency officials concerned perform the
required contro%th expenses will not deviate from the budget.

5.3 The same law,
management and .fis

54 T or’ Accounting Processor B mentioned that the budget overruns were due
to the ing reasons, among others:

a. The District failed to include in the projection of annual budget the expenses
for honoraria, terminal leave benefits and traveling expenses — foreign;

b. The deficit for fuel, oil and lubricants expenses resulted from the additional tax
imposed due to the implementation of Tax Reform for Acceleration and Inclusion
(TRAIN) law. The District’s budget in terms of liters to be consumed was even
below the number of liters incurred for CY 2018;
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c. Management did not anticipate the increase in the billing rate of Manila Electric
Company, especially government taxes;

d. Preventive maintenance of the brand new service vehicle was not included in
the budget for repairs and maintenance — transportation equipment account; and

e. Meal expenses incurred during Board of Directors meetings were included in
Directors and Committee Members’ Fees instead of Representation Expenses

account; &

55 Section 3.3 of Department of Budget and Management (DBM) Corporate Circdlar
(CC) No. 20 dated April 27, 2005 provides that any increase in the approved prinei

corporate operating budget in the course of the budget year as may be w: d
P
e

additional corporate receipts shall require submission and approval of a mental
ent
1

ent of

corporate budget to cover the additional expenditures in line with the natiorfal
decentralization policy. The DBM authorized augmentation of funds @r
savings within the expense class without the need of prior approval. \

5.6  The unfavorable variances between the total amount budd actual expenses
are indications that budgetary control were not followed; , thefe were uncontrolled
spending on some expenditure accounts.

5.7  We recommended and Management agr: take into consideration the
availability of budget before incurring expen in conformity with Sections 4(1)
and 4(8) of PD No. 1445; (b) implement co: ing’measures and stricter budgetary
controls to keep expenses within the ap s(;%fmit; (c) formulate a more realistic
budget, taking into consideration the earnings and the needed programs
and projects to improve its operati nd (d) prepare a supplemental budget or
augment funds/realign saving@ of budget overruns in accordance with Section

3.3 of DBM CC No. 20 dated , 2005.

r
Compliance with BIR tEn.s'

6. Analysis of t to BIR account revealed over or under remittance of monthly
taxes withheld ing from a negative amount of P593,174.54 to P327,230.30 contrary
to thltppm ing Standards (PAS) 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements and

Concep % ork for Financial Reporting.
of the Due to BIR account relative to the amount of taxes withheld and

remltted for CY 2018 revealed that the District substantially complied with Revenue
Memorandum Circular No. 23-2007 dated March 20, 2007 which requires that all
government agencies as tax withholding agents remit all taxes withheld by them on or
before the 10th day of the succeeding month.
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6.2

The details of the withholding of applicable taxes for each month from the

employees” compensation, franchise taxes and payments of goods and services and the
remittance thereof are shown below.

Beginning Amount Amount Ending *Under/(Over)
Month Balance Withheld Remitted Balance Remittance

January P833,322.89 | PI1,113,678.72 P833,857.12 [P1,113,144.49 | (P282,075.32)
February | 1,113,144 49 877,333.99 1,113,367.05 877,111.43 311.67
March 877,111.43 874,758.90 877,333.99 874,536.34 0.00
April 874,536.34 977,796.68 876,758.90 975,574.12 (2,000.00) &
May 975,574.12 1,001,442 .25 655,522.58 | 1,321.493.79
June 1,321,493.79 991,532.71 728,366.80 | 1,584,659.70
July 1,584,659.70 1,086,613.92 1,584,707.25 | 1,086,566.37 (593
August 1,086,566.37 642,035.40 759,383.62 969,218.15
September{ 969,218.15 1,239,108.20 628,679.18 | 1,579,647.17 133856.22
October 1,579,647.17 910,037.54 1,573,465.97 916,218.74 L. ( ,357.77)
November| 916,218.74 842,770.77 592,596.20 | 1,166,393.3 317,441.34
December | 1,166,393.31 998,114.82 625,701.15 | 1,538,806 217,069.62
Total P11,555,223.90 |£10,849,739.81

* The Under/Over Remittance is the previous amount withheld less thc@t amount remitted.
6.3  Due to lack of review of the Senior Corporate B
under remittances ranging from a negative amount of@

6.4  PAS 1 — Presentation of Financial State
statements is to provide information about t. ncial position, financial performance
ide range of users in making economic

and cash flows of an entity that is useful fo a
decisions. Moreover, under the Con ramework for financial reporting for

lyst, there were over or
.54 t0 $327,230.30.

nts, states that the objective of financial

information to be useful it must both vant and provide a faithful representation of
what it purports to represent. A faithful representation is, to the maximum extent possible,
complete, neutral and free from underscoring ours)

@Zet Analyst mentioned that the over or under remittances

6.5  The Senior Corpo
were due to the followifie;

» Reversing e&s f stale/cancelled checks wherein the District already remitted to
the BIR the pseviously withheld taxes and the Senior Corporate Budget Analyst
prep djusting entry by debiting the Due to BIR account and crediting the

ount only upon replacement of the check;

E %a
> deduction from payment of matemnity leave benefits was not remitted in full on
the succeeding month;

» Monthly withholding of franchise taxes was remitted quarterly starting on the 2™
quarter of 2018; and
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» Errors committed by the Senior Accounting Processor B in recording the amount
that should be withheld and its remittance to BIR. The errors were only discovered
and adjusted on the following month.

6.6 We recommended and the General Manager through the Division Manager —
General Accounting agreed to (a) continue to be compliant with the BIR regulations

on the withholding and remittance of the appropriate taxes within the prescribed
period; and (b) require the Senior Corporate Budget Analyst to be more cautious in
recording the taxes withheld and remitted to avoid errors that may result in the under&
or over remittances of taxes withheld in compliance with PAS 1 and Conceptb

Framework for Financial Reporting. \
Compliance with GSIS Requirements &
7 Analysis of the Due to GSIS account revealed over or u jttance of

monthly contributions ranging from a negative amount of P32,678.8 P38,448.37
contrary to Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS) 1 — Pr, of Financial
Statements and Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting

7.1 Audit of the Due to GSIS account showed t ict withheld employees’
share/loans and these were remitted including the emgloyér’sshare to the GSIS. Based on
the general ledger, the summary of the GSIS emgloy: and employer’s contributions
withheld as well as the corresponding remittances fonCY 2018 is as follows:

Particula \ X Amount
Beginning Balance, January 1 s P 870,468.02
Add: Amount Withheld from employees tal employer's share for the 11.208.886.96

car

/
Total &2“ 12,079,354.98
Less: Remittances from Jan ber 11,069,351.04
Unremitted as of Decem P 1,010,003.94

manda. nthly contribution of each employee and employer is 9% and 12%,
respec f the basic monthly compensation.

7.3 The contributions were relatively remitted pursuant to Section 6 (b) of the same Act
which states that Fach employer shall remit directly to the GSIS the employees’ and
employer’s contributions within the first ten (10) days of the calendar month following the
month to which the contributions apply. The details of withholding and remittances to GSIS
are shown on the next page.
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* The Under/Over Remittance is the previous amount withheld less the curren

Beginning Amount Amount Ending |*Under/(Over)
Month Balance Withheld Remitted Balance Remittance

January $870,468.02 $910,521.74 P870,468.02 | P910,521.74 | (P31,657.01)
February 910,521.74 919,910.93 913,109.51 917,323.16 (2,587.77)
March 917,323.16 918,633.22 952,589.75 | 883,366.63 (32,678.82)
April 883,366.63 901,091.12 896,939.60 | 887,518.15 21,693.62
May 887,518.15 920,143.24 898,192.55 | 909,468.84 2,898.57
June 909,468.84 940,991.56 931,354.68 | 919,105.72 (11,211.44)
July 919,105.72 952,891.58 919,005.72 | 952,991.58 21,985.84 &
August 952,991.58 953,362.28 965,193.15 | 941,160.71 (12,301.57);
September | 941,160.71 944,780.52 962,409.01 | 923,532.22 :
October 923,532.22 907,383.83 906,332.15 | 924,583.90
November | 924,583.90 926,457.74 912,942.69 | 938,098.95
December 938,098.95 1,012,719.20 940,814.21 | 1,010,003.94
Total P11,208,886.96 | 11,069,351.04

7.4  Due to lack of review on the part of Corporate Budget Assista ere were over
or under remittances ranging from a negative amount of 32,6788 P38,448.37.
7.5  PAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements sta the objective of financial

decisions. Moreover, under the Conceptual
information to be useful it must both be relev
what it purports to represent. A faithful repres
complete, neutral and free from error. (

statements is to provide information about the financi
and cash flows of an entity that is useful to a wid, e
N&
a

7.6

account disclosed that the negafiv

among others:

Ing ours)

jtion, financial performance
users in making economic
for financial reporting for
nd provide a faithful representation of
n is, to the maximum extent possible,

ssistant and verification of the Due to GSIS
positive differences were due to the following,

Inquiry with the Corporjatét{clge

correspondi ees’ and employer’s share were deducted in advance, but the
remittances\ ade in subsequent month to which it actually fell due;

» In Mal of GSIS loans of employees, the corresponding monthly
tion were already deducted in the loan proceeds of the newly availed loan.

» The Distﬁci%E early payment of maternity leave benefits, wherein the
T

ere occasions that the District already deducted in the payroll said monthly
ization. As a result, the District refunded the amount in the succeeding

payroll;

> When the date of appointment of promotion of employees falls on weekends or
holiday, the District computed the contributions based on the whole monthly salary
but the GSIS prorated based on the actual number of days remaining only; and

43




» Errors committed by the Corporate Budget Assistant in recording the ECC
contributions to be deducted and the same was already remitted on the succeeding
month but only credited to the Due to GSIS account on the next succeeding month.

7.7  We recommended and the General Manager through the Division Manager —
General Accounting agreed to (a) fully and continuously remit on time the GSIS
contributions in compliance with the provisions of Sections S and 6 of RA No. 8291;

and (b) require the Corporate Budget Assistant to be more cautious in recording the&
transactions to avoid errors that could result in the under or over remittances
contributions withheld in compliance with PAS 1 and Conceptual Framewo\r

Financial Reporting. 2

Compliance with GAD Requirements

8. The District attributed to Gender and Development (GAD %‘Y 2018 the
amount of P14,230,000.00 equivalent to 7.06% of the total b f% '201.565 Million
pursuant to Item Nos. 2.3 and 6 of the PCW-NEDA-DBM Joi lar No. 2012-01.

8.1  The Chairperson of GAD Focal Point System %ﬂe GAD Plan and Budget
(GBB) for CY 2018 and submitted to Local Water %ﬂ dministration (LWUA) on

December 13, 2016 pursuant to Item 4 of PCW 0 Circular No. 2016-06 dated
October 10, 2016.

8.2  The budget allocated for CY 2018 %ted to £14,230,000.00 or 7.06% of the
total District’s annual budget of $201,5 12 in compliance with Item 6 of the PCW-
NEDA-DBM Joint Circular No. 2012-0%3and Section 30 of the General Appropriations
Act (GAA) for FY 2018. The d %Je as follows:

ature Amount
P 86,372,892.51
ing Expenses (MOOE) 88,642,530.56
17,711,735.00
8,838,153.05
201,565,311.12
udgeted - at least 5% of the District's Budget 10,078,265.56
dgéted for GAD for CY 2018 —7.06% 14,230,000.00

The GAD Plan shall be integrated in the regular activities of the agencies,
which shall be at least five percent (5%) of their respective budgets. For this
purpose, activities currently being undertaken by agencies which relate to
GAD or those that contribute to poverty alleviation, economic empowerment
especially of marginalized women, protection, promotion and fulfilment of
women's human rights, and practice of gender-responsive governance are
considered sufficient with said requirement.
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8.4  Item 6 of the PCW-NEDA-DBM Joint Circular No. 2012-01 provides that at /east
five percent (5%) of the total agency budget appropriations authorized under the annual
GAA shall correspond for activities supporting GAD plans and programs.

85  The corresponding Accomplishment Report for CY 2018 showed that the
Programs, Projects and Activities (PPAs) identified amounted to £11,375,220.37 or 80%
were accomplished based on the total District’s GAD budget.

year’s audit recommendation that attribution to GAD be at least 5% of the total bud

8.6  The Management mentioned that the District already implemented the previpus
for
CY 2018 and not based on total revenue projection to comply with the aforext;;&

joint circular.

8.7 We recommended and Management agreed to (a) continug et side or
attribute at least 5% of the total budget for GAD which shall b€ integrated in its
PPAs; and (b) implement all GAD PPAs identified by the Dist&' Y 2019 and
onwards.

Non-revenue water within acceptable limit Q

9 The District registered an average rate o, r cent of Non-Revenue Water
(NRW) in CY 2018 which was within the ceptable 30 per cent NRW set by
the LWUA under Memorandum Circular& 11-18 dated June 1, 2018.

9.1  Review of the operations of the District Showed an average NRW rate of 14.22 per
cent for CY 2018 which was within ceptable 30 per cent NRW set by the LWUA.
The details are shown below.

P:::;:‘E‘ Water Billed | Difference | % of equifai‘; e
Month . (in cu. m.) (in cu. m.) | NRW/Loss
ek B | B | ©A | Srorw00
(C/10)*200.00
January %7 575,103 114314 | 1658% | P2,286,280.00
February 85,547 565,820 119727 | 17.46% 2,394,540.00
March 643,288 539357 | 103,931 | 16.16% 2,078.620.00
April 708,744 602,764 | 105980 | 14.95% 2,119,600.00
M 693,128 592,639 | 100,489 | 14.50% 2,009,780.00
June 695,538 615,250 80288 | 11.54% 1,605,760.00
675,725 586,000 89725 | 13.28% 1,794.500.00
t 694,568 614,109 80,459 | 11.58% 1,609,180.00
September 701,842 604,549 97293 | 13.86% 1,945.860.00
October 675,524 585,231 90293 | 1337% 1,805,852.00
November 706,792 504980 | 111,803 | 15.82% 2,236,060.00
December 658,939 583,423 75516 | 11.46% 1.510,320.00
Total 8,229,052 7059234 | 1,169,818 | 14.22% | $23,396,352.00
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9.2  In order to maintain performance levels required for various concerns such as
incentives, credit classification, re-categorization, loan application, Board per diem
adjustments and other performance based concerns, LWUA issued Memorandum Circular
(MC) No. 011-18 dated June 1, 2018 increasing the NRW acceptable level rate of 20% to
<30%.

9.3 Further, under LWUA Memorandum Circular No. 014-10 dated December 2, 2010,
WDs were enjoined to periodically conduct performance audit of water meters being ysed
by customers to ensure their accuracy. Depending on the condition of operation, tha%
meter should be tested for accuracy after five years of utilization. Water metersssho
errors of more than the following tolerance levels should be calibrated or l@d
follows:

as

From Minimum Flow to Transitional Flow

From Maximum Flow to Transitional Flow +2% Q
+ 5%
In order to meet this requirement, all WDs were ﬁ%ed to allocate
1

funds to establish their own water meter test@ .
94  The Senior Accounting Processor B disclose t the'acceptable level of NRW can

be attributed to the close monitoring of 1| iawthe mainline. Likewise, other
programs/measures undertaken by the Distri essen the NRW in CY 2018 were the

following: &
a. The District’s pumping sta?{sed Variable Frequency Drives (VFD) to set
the desire water pressure'and@void major leak in the distribution line;
b. Replaced mechanic@neter by electro-magnetic flow meter;
c. Conducted re@ump test to all pumping station to ensure that efficiency of

pumps an?k are maintained,
d. Sch gular air scouring to clean the mains and look for possible leaks

connection;

Wediate response to all reported leaks; and

. Conducted system pressure analysis using data logger to balance the water
pressure at the whole distribution area.

9.5  Although the average NRW for CY 2018 was below the acceptable level of 30 per
cent, Management should still be concerned on how to further minimize the NRW losses
to ensure that whatever resources taken from nature are put to good use or properly
conserved and that the corresponding billings are collected and used to improve the
services and facilities of the District.



9.6 We commended Management for maintaining an average rate of 14.22 per
cent NRW for CY 2018 which was below the 30 per cent maximum acceptable NRW
set by the LWUA. Likewise, we encouraged and the General Manager and Division
Manager — Commercial agreed to closely/rigorously monitor and to continuously
undertake measures to further reduce its NRW.
66%7
a tot

ble

Enforcement of Audit Suspensions, Disallowances and Charges

10. The disallowances issued for CYs 2012-2015 transactions totaled P19,497,
while disallowances issued for CY 2017 transactions totaled P3,150,639. 50 r
amount of P22,647,903.97 as of December 31, 2018. There were
disbursements amounting to Pi’;%} »860.90 in the audit of transactions

018.

10.1  The disallowances pertaining to CYs 2012-2015 transactio t e reported in
the Status of Audit Suspensions, Disallowances and Charges (S f December 31,

2017 amounted to P19,497,264.47 without any settlement. Th eam issued notices
of disallowance totaling P3,150,639.50 for CY 2017 tra by, showing a total

of P22,647,903.97 as of December 31, 2018.

10.2  The status of audit suspensions, dlsallow d charges is shown below.

Audit as of
Period ND No./Date Nature 2/31/2018 Remarks
CY 2012 Audit:
The original audit
disallowance totaled
P550,000.00 with total
settlement of P544,972.00.
CY 2012 2013-181-00]- e ppice P5,028.00 | The balance represents
BWD (2012) allowance ;
unsettled disallowance by
employee who was on
absence without official
leave.
CYs 2013-2014
Unauthorized and .
— -001-BWD | ~te O In view of RO III Decision
2014 3-2014) dated Anniversary 3,082,518.13 | No. 2018-130 dated August
/15 Aomis 23, 2018 which denied the
2015-08-002-BWD | Excessive appeal for the lifting of
013- e NDs issued, the District
(2013-2014) dated | Productivity 2,750,760.40 = :
8/4/15 Incentive Bonus ﬁl'eﬂ &ngznc o R.ew.e o
Vho13. | 2015-08-003-BWD | Unauthorized rice ;’r’;perzn e N
B (2013-2014) dated | allowance and 3,682,571.50
2014 14/15 YEFA No. 2018-1163  dated
: - December 10, 2018. There
CY2013- 2015-08-004-BWD | Excessive  Pag- is no decision as of audit
(2013-2014) dated | IBIG Fund 586,201 .45 da
2014 , te.
8/4/15 Employer's share




Audit ND as of
Period ND No./Date Nature 12/31/2018 Remarks
2015-08-005-BWD .
CY2013- | (3013-2014) dated | Un2uthorized 3,999,450.03
2014 8/4/15 Provident Fund
Excessive  Extra
2015-08-006-BWD f
CY2013- | (3013-2014) dated | OTdimary and | 554 400,00
2014 8/4/15 Miscellaneous
X Expenses (EME)
Sub-Total 14,305,901.51
CY 2015 Audit < ’
2016-05-001- . 5
CY2015 | BWD(2015) dated z'}a“‘hor‘zed Rice 890,000.00 \
5/2/16 owance
2016-05-002- Unauthorized
CY2015 BWD(2015) dated | Anniversary 1,963,427.85
5/2/16 Bonus
Excessive ith’ Appeal Memorandum
2016-05-003- :
CY2015 BWD(2015) dated Employers share 213 on.Novemher.3., 2016.
5/2/16 in Pag-IB.IG Fund here is no decision of
Contribution | COA Regional Office No.
2016-05-004- Unauthorized III as of audit date.
CY2015 | BWD(2015) dated | Cmployer's share 031%005.70
5/2/16 in Prqvndgnt Fu
Contribution
2016-05-005-
CY2015 BWD(2015) dated | Excessive E 98,063.33
5/2/16
Sub-Total 5,186,334.96
CY 2017 Audit
sive
BAS001. @Representation The ND was received on
and December 10,  2018.
Lol B & Transportation 29783000 Management will file an
Allowance Appeal Memorandum.
(RATA)
Unauthorized
Employer's share The NDs were received on
Cvaq7 % ated 12/12/18 | in Provident Fund | 207530330 f y ey 8. 2010,
Contribution Management will file an
018-005-BWD Unauthorized Rice Appeal Memorandum.
£x2 (17) dated 12/12/18 | Allowance gy
1 3,150,639.50
AL P22,647,903.97

10.3 Section 7.1 of the Rules and Regulations on Settlement of Accounts (RRSA)
provides among others that the Head of Agency shall ensure that disallowances and
charges are settled within the prescribed period, the requirement of transactions
suspended in audit are complied with, and appropriate actions are taken on the
deficiencies presented in the Audit Observations Memorandum.



104 In the audit of 2018 actions, the Audit Team disclosed disallowable
disbursements amounting to £2,973,860.90 which were discussed thoroughly in the Audit
Observation Memoranda (AOM), to wit:

Nature AOM No. Amount
2019-001-BWD :
Excessive RATA of the General Manager dated 1/21/2019 P791.,436.80

Unauthorized Employer’s Share to the District’s | 2019-002-BWD
Employees Provident Fund Association, Inc. dated 1/30/2019 1,777,824010
00.0

2019-003-BWD
Unauthorized Rice Allowance dated 1/31/2019 767,
2019-006-BWD
Excessive Traveling Allowance dated 2/08/2019 \, 0.00
Total 5,860.90 |

10.5 We recommended and Management agreed that the officiald and employees

determined liable cause the refund of the amount receiv red by the Notices of
Disallowance to be issued for CY 2018 audit or file an in the period of six
months after receipt thereof pursuant to Section 1, Ri f the 2009 Revised Rules
of Procedures of the Commission on Audit.

Review within the remaining period of s provided in Section 4, Rule V of
the 2009 Revised Rules of Procedures for their Appeals that were denied
by COA Regional Office No. III; and comply strictly with laws, rules and

regulations to avoid disallowgin%hture transactions.

10.6 We also recommended and Mana%gagreed to (a) file a Petition for
i t
e
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PART HI -

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIOR YEAR’S

UNIMPLEMENTED AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS

Of the 26 audit recommendations embodied in the CY 2017 Financial Audi
Report, eight were fully implemented, eight were partially implemented and ten were no

implemented as detailed below:

(PCEF) resulted in (a) frequent
replenishments of the PCF
that were made twice a month
and even if the benchmark of
75 per cent of the amount
established has not been
reached; and (b) payments of
regular expenses, such as
travelling, office supplies and
repairs and  maintenance
expenses contrary to
Paragraph Nos. 4.3.1 and
4.3.2 of COA Circular No.

97-002 dated Februapy™ 10,
1997, 0

We recomm % that
Management the
Cashier e Division
Manager —

Ge ewunting to—

;gide strictly with the
% and regulations on the
ting, utilization and
liquidation of the Petty Cash
Fund as set forth under
Paragraph Nos. 4.3.1 and

4.3.2 of COA Circular No.
97-002 dated February 10,

&

The District
abided with the
rules and
regulations on the
granting,
utilization and
liquidation of
PCF.

¥

Status of
Audit Observations and Ref. Management’s Implementation
Recommendations ) Action Reason for Pa
Non ImplemOtio

Z. Lack of awareness in | FAR \
the proper handling and | 2017
utilization of cash advances | Obs.
for the Petty Cash Fund | No. 1

Fully Implemented
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Status of

inactive past due accounts
totaling FP4,347,640.85 which
constituted 26.36 per cent of
the account balance contrary
to Section 64 of the
Government Accounting and
Auditing Manual (GAAM),

Volume I.

We recommended that
General Manager ins t the
DlVlSlOIl Manager -

Comm
contmuously send
conﬁrmatlo letters
to the aires and
momtor tus of trade
acco improve

strateg1es on

«‘OQL

Q

The Management
continuously send
demand letters to
all inactive
concessionaires.

Audit Observations and Ref Management’s Implementation/
Recommendations 3 Action Reason for Partial/
Non Implementation
1997; and
(b) evaluate the one month The current PCF | Fully Implemented
PCF requirement of the level was
District in order to establish sufficient enough
the appropriate level. to cover the one
month expenses of
the District. \O
2. The collectability of | FAR & E
the Accounts Receivable (AR) | 2017 ¥
was remote for non-institution | Obs.
of actions to collect from | No. 2

Fully Implemented

@ quent accounts.

3 There  were  no
Transfer Certificate of Titles
(TCTs) on two lots acquired
by the District through
purchase totaling
P2,606,348.00 contrary to

FAR
2017
Obs.
No. 3




Audit Observations and
Recommendations

Management’s

Ref, Action

Status of
Implementation/
Reason for Partial/
Non Implementation

Section 39(2) of PD No.

1445; thus, the ownership
over  this  property s
uncertain.

We recommended that the
General Manager —

(a) secure decision whether
the complaint filed on the lot
purchase at Barangay San
Jose has been
resolved/closed;

(b) exert utmost efforts to
locate the Deed of Absolute
Sale for lot purchase at
Barangay Tibag as well as the
Transfer Certificate of Title
from the previous owner, an
if found futile, secure copy

the Deed of Absolute~ Sale
from the Executive @uf

the Regional Tr of
the Province o ar;, and
(c) obtaj Ts for the
land d  through
purc%/ 0 protect the
i interest as evidence
solute ownership thereof
(2) of PD No. 1445.

ccordance with Section

3
£

Q&

Not Im t&
T udit
-d d

Tean

the

nagement 1c
implement the audi

recommendations citec
in letter (a) of Part II
of FAR for CY 2017.

Not Implemented

The  Audit Tean
reiterated the audi
recommendations citec
in letter (b) of Part III
of FAR for CY 2017.

Not Implemented

The Management was
advised to exert utmos
efforts to obtain the
TCTs for the land
acquired thru purchase.

4. Four of the motor
vehicles owned by the District
do not bear government

FAR
2017
Obs.
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Status of

Audit Observations and Ref Management’s Implementation/
Recommendations ’ Action Reason for Partial/
Non Implementation
plates  contrary to the | No. 4

provisions of COA Circular
No. 75-6 dated November 7,
1975.  Likewise, majority of
the official vehicles of the
District were not marked with
the name of the District and
“For Official Use Only” as
required under Item B of
COA Circular No. 77-61
dated September 26, 1977.

We recommended that the
General Manager —

(a) secure government plates
for the motor vehicles which
bear private plate numbers

The District
mat motor
'% that bear
pr

A
O
"

&

Not Implemented

The Audit Team firmly

upon the renewal of plate | believed tha
registration as a requirement bers to | Management  shoulc
under the law; and wfacilitate the use | secure governmen
during weekends | plates for the moto
on emergency | vehicles which bea
\ cases without the | private plate numbers
need for approved | thus, the previous
trip ticket. year’s audi
recommendation 1
reiterated.
(b) mar vehicles with The District’s | Fully Implemented
the name Of the District and vehicles were
“BEOR FFICIAL USE already  marked
O pursuant to Item B of with the name of
Circular No. 77-61 the District and
ed September 26, 1977. “FOR OFFICIAL
USE ONLY™.
5. The accumulated | FAR
leave credits of the officials | 2017
and employees of the District | Obs.
as of December 31, 2017 | No.5




Status of

Audit Observations and Ref. Management’s Implementation/
Recommendations Action Reason for Partial/
Non Implementation
amounting to P13,094,535.47
were recognized in the books
of accounts pursuant to
paragraph 11 of PAS 19.
However, the reserve funds
set aside of P5,321,362.11 for &
the purpose was insufficient C
which may result in the non-
payment of the monetary \
value of accumulated leave
credits earned of the officials
and employees who will avail
of the monetization of leave 6
credits or eventually retire
from the service.
We recommended that the
General Manager — Q
(a) set aside sufficient e%ﬂrict set | Partially Implemented
reserve  funds for  the a additional
accumulated compensated s on a yearly
leave credits as of December basis taking into
31,2017; and consideration the
retirement age of
Q employees.
(b) henceforth, e e The District | Partially Implemented
adequacy  of %ﬂds included in the
provided for t e’ credits budget for CY
earned thr inclusion in 2019 partial
the annyal budget. amount of the
monetary value of
the leave credits as
of December 31,
% 2018.
6. Total budget overruns | FAR
of P2821,249.18 were | 2017
incurred in CY 2017 for eight | Obs.
expense accounts amounting | No. 6
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Status of

Audit Observations and Ref Management’s Implementation/
Recommendations ’ Action Reason for Partial/
Non Implementation
to P30,413,885.64  that
exceeded  the  approved

Corporate Operating Budget
(COB) of P27,592,636.46
contrary to the provisions of
PD No. 1445.

We  recommended  that
Management —

(a) take into consideration
the availability of budget
before incurring expenditures
in conformity with Sections
4(1) and 4(8) of PD No.
1445,

(b) implement cost-saving
measures and stricter
budgetary controls to keep
expenses within the approved
limit; and

(c) formulate a  more

realistic budget, taking/1
consideration the pr
earnings and th

ed
programs an ojécts to
improve its T

N\
A\
RY

The District will
ensure that
expenses to
incurred wi
based on availg
budget.

K&
S

The Management
conducted semi-
annual review of

al

the budget for re-
alignment and/or
supplemental
purposes.
However, the
Management

realigned budget
only for capital
expenditures.

%n mented
e WReit€rated

in
Observation No. 5 of
CY 2018 FAR.

Not Implemented

Reiterated in
Observation No. 5 of
CY 2018 FAR.

Partially Implemented
Reiterated in

Observation No. 5 of
CY 2018 FAR.

7 The officials and
employees of the District were
paid rice allowance totaling
P797,500.00 for CY 2017
contrary to RA No. 6738,

FAR
2017

Obs.

No. 7




Audit Observations and
Recommendations

Management’s

Ref. Action

Status of
Implementation/
Reason for Partial/
Non Implementation

COA Resolution No. 2004-
006 dated September 14,
2004 and related DBM
issuances; thus, constituting
irregular and wunauthorized

disbursement of funds.

We recommended that the
General Manager —

(a) stop the granting of rice
allowance to all officials and
employees;

(b) request post facto
approval from the Office of

[,
the President for the granting ‘
of rice allowance, otherwise

cause the settlement/refund o

the rice allowance gra
officials and employees
2017 totaling P7 00

and Q
(c) abidex’ with the
la

existin, rules and
iSsua N regards the
nen of  personnel

bonuses, and

disallowances in the future.

The Management
will file an appeal
to COA Region
III, petition
review  to
Commi
Proper,
an

eventually
to the
eme Court.

A

%m
T nagement was

advised to stop the
granting of  rice
allowance to  all
officials and
employees.

Not Implemented

Not Implemented

8. Representation
Allowance and
Transportation  Allowance

(RATA) paid to the General

FAR
2017
Obs.

No. 8




Audit Observations and
Recommendations

Ref.

Management’s
Action

Status of
Implementation/
Reason for Partial/

Non Implementation

Manager  exceeded  the
authorized rate provided in
Section 54 of the General
Appropriations Act (GAA) for
FY 2017 by P277,836.00, thus
deemed irregular
disbursement of government
funds pursuant to COA
Circular No. 2012-003 dated
October 29, 2012.

We recommended that the
General Manager —

(a) refund the excess RATA
amounting to P277,836.00;
and

(b) henceforth, pay the
RATA pursuant to rules and
regulations.

Management
waiting _for
decisio; f the

Com#hission

P @' denied,
% ent will
fi

an appeal to

&

Supreme Court
within the

prescribed period.

<&

-

artially Implemented

Partially Implemented

9. The District @

employer’s are
contributions otaling
£2,075,303.80 2017 to
the Dis Employees’
Providept F Association,
Inc. JM to Item 5.3 of
cular No. 2008-3

une 20, 2008, PD No.

and Executive Order

No.7, thus, payment thereof
has no legal basis.

We recommended that the
General Manager instruct the
OIC Department Manager -

FAR
2017
Obs.

No. 9

g7




Status of

0j nd activities and to
gender issues and

erns, however, only 4.34

per cent was allotted based
on the total approved budget
contrary to Item 6 of the

PCW-NEDA-DBM Joint
Circular No. 2012-01 and

Audit Observations and Ref. Management’s Implementation/
Recommendations : Action Reason for Partial/
Non Implementation
Finance to —
(a) comply with the DBM The Management | Partially Implemented
requirement to secure the together with the
authority for the District’s Philippine
monetary contribution to the Association of
Provident Fund, otherwise, Water Districts
cause the refund of filed a petition to < )
P2,075,303.50  representing the Office of the \
the District’s share for the President to
period August 2016 to April rationalize the
2017; and benefits of «
employees of
Water Districts.
(b) henceforth, ensure that Employer’s @ Partially Implemented
all payments are covered with to the _District’s
legal basis or proper Emplo @
authorization as required by Proyid Fund
pertinent rules and atien, Inc.
regulations. r 2017 was
lodged under the
her Payable
account.
10. The Annual @en FAR
and Development (( 2017
and  Budget the | Obs.
corresponding, No. 10
Accomplish port (AR)
for CY 20% prepared to
integr G. activities in
the ct’s  program,
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Status of

23-2007 dated March 20,
2007 of the Bureau of
Internal Revenue (BIR) on the
withholding of taxes from
salaries of officials and

thereof within ten days of the
ensuing month. HoWev
analysis of the Due I
account revealed or
under remittanc onthly
taxes withheld.

We r ormxded that the
eneral

G ger through the
Divi anager — General
ting to —

(a: continue to be compliant

with the BIR regulations on

the withholding and

remittance of the appropriate

taxes within the prescribed
riod; and

Vu

employees as well as from
payments to suppliers and
dealers, and the remittanc

K&

The Management
continuously
complied with the
BIR regulations.

Audit Observations and Ref. Management’s Implementation/
Recommendations Action Reason for Partial/
Non Implementation
Section 30 of the GAA for FY
2017.
We  recommended  that The Management | Fully Implemented.
Management set aside at least allocated at least
5% of the total budget for 5% of the total &
GAD  which shall be Budget for GAD
integrated in its programs, Programs, Projects
projects and activities. and Activities for \
CY 2018. &
I The District | FAR
substantially complied with | 2017
the provisions of Revenue | Obs.
Memorandum Circular No. | No. 12

Fully Implemented

50




Status of

P19,524,064.47 with audit
settlements of FP26,800.00;
thus, the amount of
FP19,497,264.47 remained
unsettled as of December 31,
2017. The Audit Team noted
disallowable  disbursements
amounting to P3,150,639.

in the audit of transactions
for CY 2017. é

We  recomm that
Management ¢ e the
officials mployees

determine%rn to cause the
refundv ount received
co the Notices of
';%ance to be issued for
%017 audit or file an
within the period of

six months after receipt
thereof pursuant to Section 1,
Rule V of the 2009 Revised

Rules of Procedures of the
Commission on Audit.

&

Audit Observations and Ref. Management’s Implementation/
Recommendations Action Reason for Partial/
Non Implementation
(b) require the  Senior The Senior Fully Implemented
Corporate Budget Analyst to Corporate Budget
be more cautious in recording Analyst was
the taxes withheld and required to be
remitted to avoid errors that more cautious in
may result in the under or recording the taxes < ,
over remittances of taxes withheld and
withheld. remitted. Q}
12.  The balance of prior | FAR
years’ audit disallowances | 2017
issued for CYs 2012-2015 | Obs. Q
transactions totaled | No. 14

Not Implemented

N




Status of
Audit Observations and Ref. Management’s Implementation/
Recommendations : Action Reason for Partial/
Non Implementation
We also recommended that
Management —
(a) file a Petition for Management  is | Fully Implemented
Review within the remaining waiting for the &
period of six months provided decision of the
in Section 4, Rule V of the Commission < '
2009 Revised Rules of Proper on their \
Procedures of the COA for petition for review
their Appeals that were on various Notices
denied by COA Regional of Disallowance.
Office No. III; and @
(b) comply strictly with Except for ially Implemented
laws, rules and regulations to and
avoid disallowances in the Allowancgf™yothe
future transactions. benefi %in
the iC of
iSal ce were
o Monger granted
e officials and
employees of the
istrict in
adherence to COA
C? recommendations.

?\
N
QX
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